
 

                                          VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA 

   Monday, June 9, 2025 at 5:00pm 
Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers 

515 W. Kimberly Ave. 
Kimberly, WI 54136  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 

4. President’s Remarks  

5. Approval of May 19, 2025 and May 27, 2025 Meeting Minutes 

6. Unfinished Business for Consideration or Action 
a. None 

7. New Business for Consideration or Action 
a. Claim of Damages to Basement at 251 S. Walnut Street in the amount of $1,672.72 
b. First Amendment of Development Agreement- Footworks Dance Company 
c. Change Request #6 to SMA Construction Services in the amount of $-10,458.00 for the Kimberly 

Street & Parks Dept. Building   
d. Change Request #7 to SMA Construction Services in the amount of $9,954.32 for the Kimberly 

Street & Parks Dept. Building   
e. Application for Temporary Class “B” Beer license- Kimberly Baseball Organization for Sunset 

Classic Tournament June 20-22, 2025 (Danielle Eckes, Agent) 
 

8. Public Participation 

9. Closed Session 

The village board will meet pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) to conduct specific public business 
related to a services contract in which competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 

The board may reconvene into open session pursuant to section 19.85(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes 
for possible action on the closed session matters. 

10. Possible Action on Closed Session matters  

11. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting who because of their disability is unable to attend, is requested to 

contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable 
accommodation may be made. 

Village Board Virtual Attendance Information 
Jun 9, 2025, 5:00 – 6:00 PM (America/Chicago) 

 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://meet.goto.com/681449261 
 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 681-449-261 

United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 

 
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 

https://meet.goto.com/install 

 

https://meet.goto.com/681449261
tel:+18668994679,,681449261
tel:+15713173116,,681449261
https://meet.goto.com/install


VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY     
BOARD MEETING MINUTES     
05/19/2025     
     
A meeting of the Kimberly Village Board was called to order on Monday, May 19, 2025 at 5:00pm in 
the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by President Chuck Kuen.      
 
Board Present: President Chuck Kuen, Trustees Lee Hammen, Norb Karner, Marcia 

Trentlage, Tom Gaffney, Mike Hruzek and Dave Hietpas 
Board Excused: None 
Staff Present: Clerk-Treasurer Jennifer Weyenberg, Administrator/Director of Public Works 

Danielle Block, Community Development Director Sam Schroeder, 
Community Enrichment Director Holly Femal, Fire Chief Chad Smith, Jerry 
Verstegen of MCO and FVMPD Captain Jeremy Slotke 

     
President’s Remarks     
None 
 
Proclamation- National Public Works Week May 18-24, 2025 
President Kuen read the proclamation. Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the 
motion to adopt the proclamation.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board.  President 
Kuen then invited everyone to a luncheon on Thursday, May 22nd with the Public Works team.   
 
Approval of Minutes from the 05-12-2025 Meeting     
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote of the board.     
 
Presentation- Lead and Copper Update by Midwest Contract Operations, Inc.  
Jerry Verstegen, Water Superintendent of Midwest Contract Operations gave a Lead and Copper 
Update presentation.  This presentation has been filed with the Village Clerk’s Office. 
 
Appointments  
President’s Recommendations for Boards and Commissions 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to approve the following 
recommendations from the President for Boards and Commissions:  
i. Fire Commission: Courtney Huss, 5-year term  
ii. Library Board: Corinne Herro, 3-year term  
iii. Plan Commission: Dave VanderVelden and Nancy Bourassa, 3-year terms  
iv. Metro Police Commission: Mark Williamson, 3-year term  
v. Tree Board: Jerome Herro, 3-year term  
vi. Fox Cities Hotel Room Tax Commission: Administrator/Director of Public Works Danielle Block 
and Community Development Director Sam Schroeder, 1-year terms  
vii. Community Development Authority: Jessica Schneider, 4-year term  
viii. Weed Commissioner: Community Development Director Sam Schroeder, 1-year term  
ix. Joint Review Board: Administrator/Director of Public Works Danielle Block, 1-year term  
Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 



2 
 

Annual Reorganization of the Board  
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve the annual 
reorganization of the Board as follows:  
i. Board of Review: Trustees Gaffney, Karner, Hruzek and Hammen (Alternate)  
ii. Personnel Committee: Trustees Hruzek, Trentlage and President Kuen  
iii. Plan Commission: Trustee Karner  
iv. Board of Health: Trustees Hietpas, Trentlage, and Gaffney  
v. Community Development Authority: Trustee Karner  
Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board.  
 
Unfinished Business     
None 
 
New Business  
Fire Apparatus 3521 Design & Production Revisions  
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve the request to 
allocate an additional $27,260 of funding for the final purchase price of the new Pierce fire 
apparatus with a final balance of $589,661 paid by the Fire Department Trust fund. Motion carried 
by a roll call vote of the board, 7-0. 
 
Claim of Damages to Vehicle in the amount of $102.25  
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to deny the claim.  Motion 
carried by unanimous vote of the board.   
 
Application for Flea Market Permit- Antique Up at 850 E Maes Ave.  
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve the application for the 
Flea Market permit for Antique Up, located at 850 E Maes Ave.  The license period for this permit is 
June 1, 2025-May 31, 2026 with tentative special outdoor events to take place on Wednesdays 
and Sundays during June through October.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board.   
 
Award bid for new Village Phone System project  
Trustee Gaffney moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to award the new phone system 
to Corporate Network Solutions for a 3cx Voxtelesys phone system for a one-time cost of 
$5,930.00 funded by the Data Processing Trust Fund and annual reoccurring monthly phone 
charges funded by the general fund expense codes.  Motion carried by roll call vote, 7-0.  
 
Approve Bills & Claims from 04/17/2025- 05/15/2025 in the amount of $842,335.69  
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Receive Minutes of Boards and Commissions  
Water Commission minutes from 04/08/2025; and Library Board minutes from 03/24/2025.  There 
was no discussion or action taken on these items, the minutes will be filed as presented. 
 
 



3 
 

Reports 
The reports from the Chief of Police, Administrator-Director of Public Works, Community 
Development Director, Community Enrichment Director, Library Director, and Clerk-Treasurer 
were presented. The reports are on file with the Village Clerk’s Office. 
 
Public Participation 
None 
 
Closed Session 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to enter closed session pursuant 
to State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) to conduct specific public business related to a services contract in 
which competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session and also under 19.85 (1)(c) to 
discuss an employee’s performance review and compensation. Motion carried by unanimous 
vote of the board at 5:52pm. 
 
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to reconvene into open session. 
Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board at 6:07pm. 
 
No action was taken on closed session matters. 
 
Adjournment     
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote of the board at 6:07pm.      
     

 
__________________________________ 
Jennifer Weyenberg 
Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 
Dated 05/20/25   
Drafted by: ELZ   
Approved by Village Board: _______________     



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY     
BOARD MEETING MINUTES     
05/27/2025     
     
A special meeting of the Kimberly Village Board was called to order on Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 
9:00am in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by President Chuck 
Kuen.      
 
Board Present: President Chuck Kuen, Trustees Lee Hammen, Norb Karner, Marcia 

Trentlage, Tom Gaffney, Mike Hruzek, and Dave Hietpas 
Board Excused: None 
Staff Present: Clerk-Treasurer Jennifer Weyenberg, Administrator/Director of Public Works 

Danielle Block, and Community Development Director Sam Schroeder 
   
President’s Remarks     
None 
 
Unfinished Business     
None 
 
New Business  
Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map- W3110 Creekview Lane, Appleton, WI (Town of 
Buchanan)  
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve the proposed 
Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map as presented. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Certified Survey Map- 103/109 W Kimberly Avenue  
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve the updated one Lot 
Certified Survey Map located at 103-109 W Kimberly Ave as presented.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote of the board.  
 
Site & Architecture Review- 103/109 W Kimberly Avenue (New Construction- Dance Studio)  
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve the site plan and 
architectural components for Footworks Dance Company by Kim, LLC located at 103/109 W 
Kimberly Ave as presented, contingent upon the following: 1. Additional landscaping or planter 
boxes shall be provided in the green areas along the street side of the building. 2. Grading of the 
site shall be verified to ensure no negative impacts to the surrounding residential development. 
3. The refuse area shall be installed near the southwest corner of the building and shall be 
screened from off-site view.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Public Participation 
Trustee Trentlage stated the Memorial Day service that took place was great and she enjoyed the 
music choice by the band director.   
 
 



2 
 

Closed Session 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to enter closed session 
pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) to conduct specific public business related to a services 
contract in which competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote of the board at 9:03am. 
 
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to reconvene into open session. 
Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board at 9:29am. 
 
No action was taken on closed session matters. 
 
Adjournment     
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote of the board at 9:30am.      
     

 
__________________________________ 
Jennifer Weyenberg 
Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 
Dated 05/28/25   
Drafted by: ELZ   
Approved by Village Board: _______________     



Village of Kimberly 
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Claim of Damages to Basement – William Pranghofer, 251 S. Walnut Street, 
in the amount of $1,672.72 
REPORT PREPARED BY:    Danielle Block, Administrator/DPW 

REPORT DATE: 6/3/2025 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 

  No additional comments to this report   _________________________ 

  See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 

EXPLANATION:  
The Village received notice of claim on May 20, 2025, for water damages and losses to resident basement 
from storm on July 13, 2024.  The claim was submitted to the Village’s insurance company, CVMIC, for 
review on May 27, 2025. 

Based on the information received, it is CVMIC’s recommendation that under Wisconsin law, a 
municipality does not face liability unless there is a “known danger” that is compelling enough to warrant 
specific, non-discretionary action by the municipality.  Lodl v. Progressive Northern Insurance Co., 2002 WI 
71, 253 Wis. 2d 323, 646 N.W.2d 314.  Wisconsin courts have developed a three-step test to determine 
whether the known and compelling danger exception applies in a given case: (1) whether something 
happened to create a compelling danger; (2) whether a government actor “[found] out about the danger, 
making it a known and compelling danger”; and (3) whether the government actor addressed the danger 
by taking one or more precautionary measures or instead “[did] nothing and let the danger 
continue.” Heuser v. Community Ins. Corp., 2009 WI App 151, ¶¶27-28, 321 Wis.2d 729, 774 N.W.2d 653. 

When applying the above rules to this incident, it is CVMIC’s opinion that there is no evidence to show any 
liability on the part of the Village. 

In addition, weather records indicate heavy storms on the date of loss.  Heavy rainfall could not be 
foreseen by the Village, and accordingly, this claim can be denied for Act of Nature.  Further, Wisconsin 
State Statute 893.80 states that a notice of a claim is to be made within 120 days after the happening of 
the event giving rise to the claim.  This claim was made 311 days after the event, and is not within the 
statute. 

It is CVMIC’s recommendation that the claim be denied.  Village staff concur with CVMIC’s 
recommendation.  
Recommended action: 
Staff recommend that the claim be denied for the above reasons and according to CVMIC 
recommendation. 









 
Village of Kimberly 

Request for Board Consideration 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: First Amendment of the Development Agreement – Footworks Dance Company 

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director      

REPORT DATE: June 9, 2025 

 
EXPLANATION: Over the last several months, the Village and the owners of Footwork Dance Company 
(Footworks) have worked diligently to bring forward a development agreement to facilitate the sale and 
development of the east half of the vacant Kimberly Avenue lots. Most recently, the Village Plan 
Commission and Board did approve the full site and architectural plans and the certified survey map for 
the development.  
 
With commercial building plans being submitted for approval, and the owners still desirous of being in the 
new facility by early fall, the Village and the owners are looking to close on the property in the coming 
weeks.  
 
Prior to closing, the owners of Footworks have created a separate LLC or limited liability company to keep 
the business separate from the real estate. Attached herein is a drafted first amendment to the 
development agreement for Footworks Dance Company by Kim LLC to assign the agreement to Mader 
Investment, LLC and for the Village to accept this assignment.  
 
This is a standard real estate and development practice 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    Approve the First Amendment of the Development Agreement between the 
Village of Kimberly and Footwork Dance Company, assigning the Developer to Mader Investments, LLC.  
 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT 
TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
(Footworks Dance Company) 

 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT to the DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT is dated as of the ____ day of June, 

2025, by and between, Mader Investments, LLC formerly Footworks Dance Company by Kim LLC, a 
Wisconsin limited liability company (collectively “Developer”), and the Village of Kimberly, a Wisconsin 
municipal corporation (“Village”).  
 

BACKGROUND RECITALS 
  

WHEREAS, the Village and the Developer, Footworks Dance Company by Kim LLC, executed a 
Development Agreement (“Agreement”) on April 7, 2025; and, 

 
WHEREAS, a Memorandum of said Agreement was recorded with the Register of Deeds Office for 

Outagamie County on April 21, 2025, as Document No. 2336212.  
 

AGREEMENTS 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals and the promises and undertakings set forth 
herein, the parties mutually agree to amend the Agreement and covenant as follows: 

 
1. All references to “Footworks Dance Company by Kim LLC” in the Agreement shall be deemed to 

refer to “Mader Investment, LLC”. 
2. Except as expressly amended by this First Amendment, all other terms and conditions of the 

Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment to the Development 

Agreement on the day and year first above written. 
 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY: 
 
 

BY:  ____________________________________ 
  Charles A. Kuen, Village President 

State of Wisconsin       
County of ________________ 
Signed or attested before me on _______________ by 
 
__________________________________________ 
          Notary SEAL or Stamp 
Notary Signature: ____________________________ 
Notary’s Expiration Date: ______________________ 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 
 
 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

DEVELOPER: 
Mader Investments, LLC 

 
BY:  ____________________________________ 

Kim Mader, Managing Member 
 
 

State of Wisconsin         
County of ________________ 
Signed or attested before me on _______________by 
 
__________________________________________ 
 Notary SEAL or Stamp 
Notary Signature: ____________________________ 
Notary’s Expiration Date: ______________________ 

 
 

 
 



CHANGE REQUEST
NUMBER: 6

TO: Trevor Frank, AIA  Job:

Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. Date:

24020 - VoK Street and Parks Department

4.21.2025

CC: Stephanie Abhold 

DESCRIPTION: CB #5 Changes - Door Hardware & Communications Scopes 

Tri City Glass & Door - See Attached $892.00

Quality Electric - See Attached ($11,350.00)

Subtotal: ($10,458.00)

Mark-up: $0.00

Bond: $0.00

Requesting CONTRACT TIME increase / decrease by _____NA______.

TOTAL:

The Owner and/or Architect hereby direct SMA Construction Services, LLC to proceed with the performance of 

the work (including any additional referenced documentation) described above.

SUBMITTED BY CONTRACTOR: ACCEPTED BY ARCHITECT AUTHORIZED BY OWNER:

Kevin Winkler Trevor Frank, AIA Danielle Block, P.E.

SMA Construction Services Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. Village Of Kimberly 

BY: Kevin Winkler BY: BY:

Date: 4.18.2025 Date: Date:

($10,458.00)

Trevor Frank
Typewritten Text
5/27/2025



The Right Product 
The Right Way.® 

2801 N. Roemer Rd. • Appleton, WI 54911 • 920.734.9164 • f 920.734.1096 
1811 E. Mason St. • Green Bay, WI 54302 • 920.468.7820 • f 920.468.5337 

www.tricityglass-door.com 

 March 31, 2025 

Change Order #001 
NOTE: This change order becomes part of and in conformance with the existing contract. 

Customer: SMA Construction  Job Name: Kimberly Municipal Bldg 
Contact: Kevin Winkler  Job Location: Kimberly WI 
Address:  Job #: 0224089 SP 

 PO #: 

WE HEREBY QUOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES PER CB#5: 

 Change to hardware set 09 at openings 013B, 021B, and 030I
 Change to hardware set 13 at opening 021A
 Change to hardware set 03 at opening 033

PLEASE ADD:  $ 892.00 TAX EXEMPT 

Authorized Signature:  Steve Pelishek  Date:  3/31/25 

 (PROJECT MANAGER) 

ACCEPTED ~ The above prices and specifications of this Change Order are satisfactory and are hereby 
accepted. All work to be performed under the same terms and conditions as specified in the original contract 
unless otherwise stipulated.  

Signature:  Date: 
 (OWNER) 



 

DATE: 03/20/2025 
 

 

 

 

QUALITY ELECTRIC LLC 

ATTENTION: Kevin Winkler 

 

REFERENCE: CB 05 – VoK DPW 

 

 

Quality Electric is pleased to submit the following change order for your consideration and review in 

reference to the project listed above. Items in this change order include, but not limited to, labor and 

material to constructively complete the requested electrical changes for this project. 

 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

 

REMOVE specification section 27 51 50 Paging System – DEDUCT: $18,900; ADD: $550.00 

ADD digital clock rough-ins – quantity of 10 – ADD: $2,500.00 

ADD door hardware rough in – quantity of 4 – ADD: $1,600.00 

REMOVE door hardware rough in – quantity of 3 – DEDUCT: $1,200.00 

 

ADD camera/data rough-in’s – quantity of 10 – ADD: $2,500.00 

REMOVE camera/data rough-in’s – quantity of 1 – DEDUCT: $250.00 

 

ADD TV rough-ins – quantity of 1 

REMOVE TV rough-ins – quantity of 3 

 

ADD receptacles – quantity of 2 - $500.00 

 

ADD rough-in for BAS system network connections – quantity of 3 - $1,350.00 

TOTAL: DEDUCT: $11,350.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pricing listed on this bid has been determined based on current material rates; due to volatility in the market, we reserve the right to increase pricing as necessary 

based on current conditions (and availability). Any equipment and materials supplied by the electrical contractor is only warrantied to the extent of the warranty 

given from the manufacturer unless otherwise specified. All information – including details, pricing, and any drawings are to be considered confidential and 

exclusive of Quality Electric and are not to be shared with any other persons other than those responsible for the decision making of the project being quoted. 

709 Mill Street | Reedsville, WI 54230 | www.qualityelectricwi.com 

http://www.qualityelectricwi.com/


CHANGE REQUEST
NUMBER: 7

TO: Trevor Frank, AIA  Job: 24020 - VoK Street and Parks Department

Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. Date: 5.21.2025

CC: Stephanie Abhold 

DESCRIPTION: Plumbing RFI Changes 

RFI P-8 $580.12

RFI P-10 $1,233.61

RFI #10 $2,757.65

RFI #11 $4,904.19

Subtotal: $9,475.57

Mark-up: $331.64

Bond: $147.11

Requesting CONTRACT TIME increase / decrease by _____NA______.

TOTAL:

The Owner and/or Architect hereby direct SMA Construction Services, LLC to proceed with the performance of 

the work (including any additional referenced documentation) described above.

SUBMITTED BY CONTRACTOR: ACCEPTED BY ARCHITECT AUTHORIZED BY OWNER:

Kevin Winkler Trevor Frank, AIA Danielle Block, P.E.

SMA Construction Services Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. Village Of Kimberly 

BY: Kevin Winkler BY: BY:

Date: 5.21.2025 Date: Date:

$9,954.32

Trevor Frank
Typewritten Text
6/3/2025



$78.73 total hrs: 1.00

-$             total days: 0

463.44$       x tax rate NA

7%

3.5%

Thank you.

Work performed:

Building worked in: Kimberly Streets and Parks

-$                          

 C.     Materials with tax: 463.44$                    

 D.     Equipment rental: -$                          

37.95$                      E.       Overhead & Profit on Self-Performed Work @  

Subtotal:

none

580.12$                    

542.17$                    

Subcontractor: EGI MECHANICAL INC.

PROJECT MODIFICATION

Kimberly Street and Parks Department - RFI P-8
5/19/2025

www.egimech.com

-$                          

TOTAL:

Subtotal:

580.12$                    
EGI MECHANICAL INC.

1000 East Pearl Street / PO Box 65 / Seymour, WI 54165

G.       Overhead & Profit on Subcontracted Work @  

TOTAL COST OF A THRU D:

TOTAL SUBCONTRACTOR AMOUNT:

F.      Subcontracted Work:
-$                          
-$                          
-$                          

 B.    Subsistance and travel:

Date work performed:

78.73$                      

Response ilo current drawing Drain Schedule.  Please see attached breakouts and RFI.
Project details: Furnish and install Mezzanine Floor Drains and Hub Drains per RFI P-8

A.Labor/Insurance/Fringes/Taxes:

 MECHANICAL INC. 

http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/


RFI P-8 Mezzanine Drains
unit unit

QUAN price PRICE labor LABOR
P204 Base: -$                 0
SD-1:  Z328 Receptor -5 64.00$       (320.00)$          2 -10
Coring Plank - SGL Pen -5 35.00$       (175.00)$          1.50 -8

-$                 0
RFI P-8 Response: -$                 0
HD-1:  Z326 Receptor 3 141.78$     425.34$           2.00 6
Coring Plank - SGL Pen 3 35.00$       105.00$           1.50 5
SD-2:  Z415E-4 Floor/Receptor 2 179.05$     358.10$           2.00 4
Coring Plank - SGL Pen & Drain Body Pen 2 35.00$       70.00$             2.00 4

-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0

463.44$      1



1000 East Pearl Street / P.O. Box 65 / Seymour, WI 54165
Phone: 920-833-1070 FAX: 920-833-1074

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: PROJECT: R.F.I. NO:

Project No. DATE:

REF. DWG: P204 & P600 Drain Schedule DISTRIBUTION

REF. SPEC. Division 22

TITLE OR SECTION OF WORK:

COST EFFECT:  POSSIBLE COST IMPACT:  Yes
Written Description of Request - Attach Sketches as Required

SIGNED:
Please respond below with your proposed solution/authorization and return this copy to my attention 
so that work may proceed.
Proposed solution / authorization to proceed

DATE: SIGNED:

EGI Mechanical Inc.

Kevin Winkler

SMA Construction Services

201 W Walnut Street, Suite 301

Green Bay, WI 54303

Kimberly Parks and Streets Dept

SMA Project #24020

Plumbing

Drawing P204 shows (5) SD-1's at MEZZ 1 and 2.

5/8/2025

P-8

P600 Drain Schedules SD-1 as Z328 Receptor.  

The Z328 is a funnel converting assembly designed to attach to the appropriate Floor Drain top.  Therefore it has no pipe

Is the intent to provide a hub drain (HD-1) at these (5) locations or (5) SD-2's (Floor Drain w/ Z328 receptor)?  Shop drawing 
attached.

connection.  Submittal attached.

Thank you.

Chris Winkler

mleonardi
Text Box
The fixtures should be provided as follows...MEZZ 1 046 - HD-1MECH. 048 - HD-1MECH. 050 - SD-2COMPRESSOR 051 - SD-2SERVER 052 - HD-1



116 of 231

Project: VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY MUNICIPAL SERVICES CENTER
Project ID: PMAT20240200000485

Spec Section: 

Submittal Name

SD-1

Part Vendor
ZZN3283 - FUNNEL CONVERTING ASSEMBLY, POLISHED NICKEL BRONZE FUNNEL - 3" Zurn

Ta
b 

22
: S

D-
1

132



117 of 231

Dimensional Data (inches and [ mm ]) are Subject to Manufacturing Tolerances and Change Without Notice

SPECIFICATION SHEET

TAG _______

* Regularly furnished unless otherwise specified.

Zurn Industries, LLC | Specification Drainage Operation
1801 Pittsburgh Avenue, Erie, PA  U.S.A. 16502 · Ph. 855-663-9876, Fax 814-454-7929

In Canada | Zurn Industries Limited
3544 Nashua Drive, Mississauga, Ontario L4V 1L2 · Ph. 905-405-8272, Fax 905-405-1292

www.zurn.com

Rev. H
Date: 09/26/2017
C.N. No. 137840
Prod. | Dwg. No. Z328

Engineering Specification: ZURN Z328
4" [102mm] or 6" [152mm] (specify) Diameter funnel
converting assembly, Dura-Coated cast iron (or
finish to suit drain top), with necessary fasteners to
secure funnel to strainer.

Options (Check/specify appropriate options)

Prefixes
____ Z D.C.C.I Funnel*
____ ZB Polished Bronze Funnel
____ ZN Polished Nickel Bronze Funnel

Suffixes
____ -AR Acid Resisting Epoxy Coated Cast Iron

Z328
FUNNEL CONVERTING ASSEMBLY

Dimensions In Inches [mm] Approx. Wt.
Lbs.
[kg]B C U

-4 4 [102] 2-1/4 [57] 3-3/4 [95] 2 [1]
-6 6 [152] 2-7/8 [73] 6 [152] 5 [2]

Product
Designation

133



3 of 4

Project: VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY MUNICIPAL SERVICES CENTER
Project ID: PMAT20240200000485

Spec Section: 

Submittal Name

SD-2 SITE DRAIN

Part Vendor
ZZN4154NH7E - FLOOR AND SHOWER DRAIN, D.C.C.I. BODY ASSEMBLY WITH POLISHED NICKEL BRONZE TOP 
- 4" NO HUB Zurn

Ta
b 

1:
 S

D-
2 

SI
TE

 D
RA

IN



4 of 4

Dimensional Data (inches and [ mm ]) are Subject to Manufacturing Tolerances and Change Without Notice

SPECIFICATION SHEET

TAG _______

* Regularly furnished unless otherwise specified.

Zurn Industries, LLC | Specification Drainage Operation
1801 Pittsburgh Avenue, Erie, PA  U.S.A. 16502 · Ph. 855-663-9876, Fax 814-454-7929

In Canada | Zurn Industries Limited
3544 Nashua Drive, Mississauga, Ontario L4V 1L2 · Ph. 905-405-8272, Fax 905-405-1292

www.zurn.com

Rev. N
Date: 09/26/2017
C.N. No. 137861
Prod. | Dwg. No. Z415E

ENGINEERING SPECIFICATION: ZURN ZN415E
Floor and shower drain, Dura-Coated cast iron body with bottom outlet, combination invertible membrane clamp and adjustable
collar with seepage slots and "TYPE E"  polished, nickel bronze strainer with 4" [102mm] diameter funnel.

OPTIONS (Check/specify appropriate options)

PIPE SIZE OUTLET (Specify size/type) 'E' BODY HT. DIM.
2,3,4 [51,76,102] _____ IC Inside Caulk 4-3/16 [106]
2 [51] _____ IP Threaded 2-7/16 [62]
3 [76] _____ IP Threaded 2-3/4 [70]
4 [102] _____ IP Threaded 2-13/16 [71]
2,3,4 [51,76,102] _____ NH No-Hub 3-13/16 [97]
2,3,4 [51,76,102] _____ NL Neo-Loc 3-7/8 [98]

PREFIXES
_____ ZB D.C.C.I. Body Assembly w/ Polished Bronze Top
_____ ZN D.C.C.I. Body Assembly w/ Polished Nickel Bronze Top*

Z415E
BODY ASSEMBLY W/ "TYPE E" STRAINER

SUFFIXES
_____ -AR Acid Resisting Epoxy Coated Cast Iron
_____ -G Galvanized Cast Iron
_____ -P Trap Primer Connection (Specify 1/2 [13] or 3/4 [19])
_____ -SA Stabilizer Assembly (See Z1035)
_____ -SC Solid Cover
_____ -SQ Stabilizer Q-Deck (See Z1035-Q)
_____ -SR Stabilizer Ring
_____ -TC Neo-Loc Test Cap Gasket

 (2,3,4 [51,76,102] NL Bottom Outlet Only)

_____ -U 1-3 [25-76] High Extension Adapter
_____ -V Backwater Valve
_____ -VP Vandal-Proof Secured Top
_____ -Y Sediment Bucket
_____ -90 90° Threaded Side Outlet Body

Assembly (2,3 [51,76] Only)

Dimensions in In [mm]

   2,3,4 [51,76,102] 1 [25] 2-1/8 [54] 1-5/8 [41] 2-15/16 [75] 19 [9] 5 [32]

A - Pipe Size

Approx.
Wt. Lbs.

[kg]

Strainer
Open Area

Sq. In.
[cm2]

K K'

Min. Max. Min. Max.



cwinkler
Highlight

cwinkler
Highlight

cwinkler
Highlight

cwinkler
Highlight

cwinkler
Highlight

cwinkler
Highlight



$78.73 total hrs: 0.00

-$             total days: 0

1,152.91$    x tax rate NA

7%

3.5%

 B.    Subsistance and travel:

Date work performed:

-$                          

Iron tops at P600 Drain Schedule.  Please see attached breakouts and responses.
Project details: Per RFI P-10.  RFI and Submittal response requires Veneer Tops ilo Cast

A.Labor/Insurance/Fringes/Taxes:

-$                          
-$                          
-$                          G.       Overhead & Profit on Subcontracted Work @  

TOTAL COST OF A THRU D:

TOTAL SUBCONTRACTOR AMOUNT:

F.      Subcontracted Work:

www.egimech.com

-$                            

TOTAL:

Subtotal:

1,233.61$                   
EGI MECHANICAL INC.

1000 East Pearl Street / PO Box 65 / Seymour, WI 54165

Subcontractor: EGI MECHANICAL INC.

PROJECT MODIFICATION

Kimberly Street and Parks Department - RFI P-10
5/20/2025

 D.     Equipment rental: -$                          

80.70$                      E.       Overhead & Profit on Self-Performed Work @  

Subtotal:

none

1,233.61$                   

1,152.91$                 

Thank you.

Work performed:

Building worked in:

-$                          

 C.     Materials with tax: 1,152.91$                 

 MECHANICAL INC. 

http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/


RFI P-10  FCO-3
unit unit

QUAN price PRICE labor LABOR
Base: -$                 0
3" Z1400 Floor Cleanout - CI Top -2 83.31$       (166.62)$          2 -4
4" Z1400 Floor Cleanout - CI Top -13 99.49$       (1,293.37)$       2.00 -26
6" Z1400 Floor Cleanout - CI Top -8 172.68$     (1,381.44)$       2.00 -16

-$                 0
RFI P-10 & Submittal Response: -$                 0
3" Z1400 Floor Cleanout - Veneer NB Top 2 117.14$     234.28$           2.00 4
4" Z1400 Floor Cleanout - Veneer NB Top 13 149.18$     1,939.34$        2.00 26
6" Z1400 Floor Cleanout - Veneer NB Top 8 227.59$     1,820.72$        2 16

-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0

1,152.91$   0



1000 East Pearl Street / P.O. Box 65 / Seymour, WI 54165
Phone: 920-833-1070 FAX: 920-833-1074

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: PROJECT: R.F.I. NO:

Project No. DATE:

REF. DWG: P103 & P600 Cleanout Schedule DISTRIBUTION

REF. SPEC. Division 22

TITLE OR SECTION OF WORK:

COST EFFECT:   POSSIBLE COST IMPACT:  Yes 
Written Description of Request - Attach Sketches as Required

SIGNED:
Please respond below with your proposed solution/authorization and return this copy to my attention 
so that work may proceed.
Proposed solution / authorization to proceed

DATE: SIGNED:

EGI Mechanical Inc.

Kevin Winkler

SMA Construction Services

201 W Walnut Street, Suite 301

Green Bay, WI 54303

Kimberly Parks and Streets Dept

SMA Project #24020

Plumbing

Plumbing drawings indicate FCO-3 at multiple locations - Garage/vehicle traffic areas.  Suffix -3 is not listed on Cleanout 

5/9/2025

P-10

schedule.
Please confirm specifications for FCO-3.  We carried FCO-HD - Z1400 w/Cast Iron Cover per Cleanout Schedule.

$1,233.00 to my costs.  All FCO's are currently onsite per 11-21-2045 review.

Thank you.

The FCO-HD was changed from Cast Iron top to Veneer Nickel per attached submittal responses.  This change added

Chris Winkler

mleonardi
Text Box
The cleanout model that should be provided for FCO-3 shall be the Zurn Z1400-HD, or similar.Mark-ups have been added to the attached schedule to indicate the intention of the Cleanout Schedule.



SUBMITTAL REVIEW                         

 
  
Project: Kimberly Street & Park Dept New Facility 

Client Name: Short Elliott Hendrickson 

Project No. (MSA): 20487054 Project No. (Client): 23-026 

Section: 22 40 00 Plumbing Fixtures 

Submittal: 051 

Transmitted: ☒E-mail ☐FTP ☐UPS ☐USPS ☐Facsimile 

 Jim Lynch 

Date Received: 10/7/2024 

Date Returned: 10/24/2024 
 
☐Reviewed ☐Reviewed with Comments ☒Revise and Resubmit ☐Rejected 

 
Corrections or comments made on these shop drawings during the Engineer’s review do not relieve the Contractor of responsibility for compliance 
with the requirements of the Contract Documents.  This review only determines general conformance to the project design concepts and general 
compliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.  Regardless of status assigned, the Contractor is solely responsible for: confirming and 
correlating all quantities and dimensions, selecting fabrication processes and techniques of construction, coordinating this work with that of all other 
trades, and performance of all work in a safe and satisfactory manner. 

 
Definition of Review Status: 
Reviewed - Submittal is in general conformance with Contract Documents 
Reviewed with Comments - Resubmittal is not required and the Contractor is responsible for addressing the comments noted. 
Revise and Resubmit - Resubmittal is required and the Contractor is responsible for addressing the comments noted. 
Rejected - New submittal is required because the proposed equipment does not satisfy the requirements of the Contract Documents. 

 

Reviewed By: Macen Leonardi Review Date: October 24, 2024 
 
 
Comments:      ☒Additional Comments Attached 

1. EWC-1 – Reviewed. 
2. ESH-1 – Reviewed. 
3. HB-1 – Reviewed. 
4. HB-2 – Provide model V26 with vertical water supply on wall-mounted interior hose bibbs. 
5. HB-2 – Provide metal wheel handle. 
6. L-1 – Provide basin with 3 faucet holes. Provide deck plate for faucet. 
7. L-2 – Reviewed. 
8. SS-1 – Reviewed.  
9. SS-2 – Reviewed. 
10. SH-1 – Reviewed. 
11. S-1 – Reviewed. 
12. S-2 – Reviewed. 
13. S-3 – Reviewed. 
14. SI – Provide Solids Interceptor with top inlet. 
15. US-1 – Reviewed. 
16. VB-1 – Reviewed. 
17. VB-2 – Reviewed. 
18. WC-1 – Reviewed. 
19. WC-2 – Reviewed. 
20. FD-S – Reviewed. 
21. FD-C – Reviewed. 
22. FD-HD – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 
23. FD-HDSS – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 
24. HD-1 – Reviewed. 
25. SD-1 – Reviewed. 
26. SD-2 – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 
27. TD-1 – Contractor shall delay purchase of fixture until further notice. 



Additional Comments: 

28. RD-1 – Reviewed. 
29. OD-1 – Reviewed. 
30. DSN-1 – Reviewed. 
31. CB-1 – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 
32. ECO – Reviewed. 
33. FCO-S – Reviewed. 
34. FCO-C – Reviewed. 
35. FCO-HD – Provide Extra-Heavy-Duty Veneer Top. 
36. VCO – Reviewed. 
37. WCO – Reviewed. 
38. MH-1 – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 

 
 



SUBMITTAL REVIEW                         

 
  
Project: Kimberly Street & Park Dept New Facility 

Client Name: Short Elliott Hendrickson 

Project No. (MSA): 20487054 Project No. (Client): 23-026 

Section: 22 40 00 Plumbing Fixtures 

Submittal: 051 

Transmitted: ☒E-mail ☐FTP ☐UPS ☐USPS ☐Facsimile 

 Jim Lynch 

Date Received: 10/7/2024 

Date Returned: 10/24/2024 
 
☐Reviewed ☐Reviewed with Comments ☒Revise and Resubmit ☐Rejected 

 
Corrections or comments made on these shop drawings during the Engineer’s review do not relieve the Contractor of responsibility for compliance 
with the requirements of the Contract Documents.  This review only determines general conformance to the project design concepts and general 
compliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.  Regardless of status assigned, the Contractor is solely responsible for: confirming and 
correlating all quantities and dimensions, selecting fabrication processes and techniques of construction, coordinating this work with that of all other 
trades, and performance of all work in a safe and satisfactory manner. 

 
Definition of Review Status: 
Reviewed - Submittal is in general conformance with Contract Documents 
Reviewed with Comments - Resubmittal is not required and the Contractor is responsible for addressing the comments noted. 
Revise and Resubmit - Resubmittal is required and the Contractor is responsible for addressing the comments noted. 
Rejected - New submittal is required because the proposed equipment does not satisfy the requirements of the Contract Documents. 

 

Reviewed By: Macen Leonardi Review Date: October 24, 2024 
 
 
Comments:      ☒Additional Comments Attached 

1. EWC-1 – Reviewed. 
2. ESH-1 – Reviewed. 
3. HB-1 – Reviewed. 
4. HB-2 – Provide model V26 with vertical water supply on wall-mounted interior hose bibbs. 
5. HB-2 – Provide metal wheel handle. 
6. L-1 – Provide basin with 3 faucet holes. Provide deck plate for faucet. 
7. L-2 – Reviewed. 
8. SS-1 – Reviewed.  
9. SS-2 – Reviewed. 
10. SH-1 – Reviewed. 
11. S-1 – Reviewed. 
12. S-2 – Reviewed. 
13. S-3 – Reviewed. 
14. SI – Provide Solids Interceptor with top inlet. 
15. US-1 – Reviewed. 
16. VB-1 – Reviewed. 
17. VB-2 – Reviewed. 
18. WC-1 – Reviewed. 
19. WC-2 – Reviewed. 
20. FD-S – Reviewed. 
21. FD-C – Reviewed. 
22. FD-HD – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 
23. FD-HDSS – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 
24. HD-1 – Reviewed. 
25. SD-1 – Reviewed. 
26. SD-2 – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 
27. TD-1 – Contractor shall delay purchase of fixture until further notice. 



Additional Comments: 

28. RD-1 – Reviewed. 
29. OD-1 – Reviewed. 
30. DSN-1 – Reviewed. 
31. CB-1 – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 
32. ECO – Reviewed. 
33. FCO-S – Reviewed. 
34. FCO-C – Reviewed. 
35. FCO-HD – Provide Extra-Heavy-Duty Veneer Top. 
36. VCO – Reviewed. 
37. WCO – Reviewed. 
38. MH-1 – Revise and Resubmit – Not Submitted. 

 
 



98 of 246

Project: VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY MUNICIPAL SERVICES CENTER
Project ID: PMAT20240200000485

Spec Section: 

Submittal Name

FCO-HD FLOOR CLEANOUT

Part Vendor
ZZN14003NHHD - LEVEL-TROL HEAVY-DUTY ADJUSTABLE FLOOR CLEANOUT, NICKEL BRONZE TOP - 3" NO HUB 
, HEAVY DUTY TOP Zurn

ZZN14004NHHD - LEVEL-TROL HEAVY-DUTY ADJUSTABLE FLOOR CLEANOUT, NICKEL BRONZE TOP - 4" NO HUB 
, HEAVY DUTY TOP Zurn

ZZN14006NHHD - LEVEL-TROL HEAVY-DUTY ADJUSTABLE FLOOR CLEANOUT, NICKEL BRONZE TOP - 6" NO HUB 
, HEAVY DUTY TOP Zurn

Ta
b 

16
: F

CO
-H

D 
FL

O
O

R 
CL

EA
N

O
U

T



99 of 246

Dimensional Data (inches and [ mm ]) are Subject to Manufacturing Tolerances and Change Without Notice

SPECIFICATION SHEET

TAG _______
®

* Regularly furnished unless otherwise specified.

Zurn Industries, LLC | Specification Drainage Operation

1801 Pittsburgh Avenue, Erie, PA  U.S.A. 16502 · Ph. 855-663-9876, Fax 814-454-7929

In Canada | Zurn Industries Limited

3544 Nashua Drive, Mississauga, Ontario L4V 1L2 · Ph. 905-405-8272, Fax 905-405-1292

w w w.zurn.com

Z1400
EXTRA-HEAVY-DUTY "LEVEL-TROL"

ADJUSTABLE FLOOR CLEANOUT

PIPE SIZE (Specify size/type) OUTLET 'E' BODY HT. DIM.

2,3,4,6 [51,76,102,152] _____ IC Inside Caulk See Chart
2,3,4,6,8 [51,76,102,152,203] _____ NH No-Hub See Chart

2,3,4,6,8 [51,76,102,152,203] _____ NL Neo-Loc See Chart

OPTIONS (Check/specify appropriate options)

PREFIXES

_____ Z Dura Coated Cast Iron*

_____ ZB D.C.C.I. w/ Polished Bronze Light-Duty Top

(Deduct 1/2 [13] from 'Y' Dim.)

_____ ZN D.C.C.I. w/ Polished Nickel Bronze Light-Duty Top

(Deduct 1/2 [13] from 'Y' Dim.)

_____ ZS D.C.C.I. w/ Polished Stainless Steel Extra Heavy-Duty Top

(Add 3/16 [5] to 'Y' Dim.)

SUFFIXES

_____ -AR Acid Resisting Epoxy Coated Finish

_____ -BP Bronze Plug

_____ -CF Carpet Flange Cover (ZB and ZN only)

_____ -CM Carpet Marker

_____ -DC Duresist Cover

_____ -DX Round ZB or ZN Top with Dex-o-tex Flange

(2, 3, 4 [51, 76, 102] Sizes only)

_____ -G Galvanized Cast Iron

_____ -HD Extra-Heavy-Duty Veneer Top (Add 1/8 [3] to 'Y' Dim.)

(ZB and ZN only)
_____ -K Anchor Flange
_____ -KC Anchor Flange w/ Clamping Collar

_____ -PC Protective Cover

_____ -SG Solid Gasketed Cover
_____ -SM Special Marking Stamped on Top
_____ -T Square Top

_____ -TC Neo-Loc Test Cap Gasket

(2, 3, 4 [51, 76, 102] NL Bottom Outlet Only)
_____ -TX Square Top Recessed for 1/8 [3] Tile

(ZB and ZN only)

_____ -VP Vandal-Proof Screws

_____ -X Round Top Recessed for 1/8 [3] Tile
(ZB or ZN only)

_____ -Z Round Top Recessed for 1-1/4 [32] Terrazzo

(ZB or ZN only)

ENGINEERING SPECIFICATION: ZURN Z1400

"Level-Trol" Adjustable floor cleanout, Dura-Coated cast iron body with gas and watertight ABS tapered thread plug and round
scoriated cast iron extra-heavy-duty secured top (Specify finish Z, ZB, ZN, ZS) adjustable to finished floor.

7 [3]

8 [203]

Neo-Loc

No-Hub

Inside Caulk

A-Pipe Size C E

Approx.
Wt. Lbs.
   [kg.]

Dimension In Inches[mm]

6 [152]

4 [102]

3 [76]

2 [51]

8 [203]

6 [152]

4 [102]

3 [76]

2 [51]

6 [152]

4 [102]

3 [76]

2 [51] 13.8 [6.3]

14 [6.4]

18.3 [8.3]

32.2 [14.6]

29.9 [13.6]

10.6 [4.8]

7.9 [3.6]

11.9 [5.4]

21.9 [9.9]

23.5 [10.7]

6-7/8 [175]

6-7/8 [175]

6-7/8 [175]

6-7/8 [175]

4-5/8 [117]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

7-1/2 [191]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

5-7/8 [149]

6-1/2 [165]

6-1/8 [156]

6-1/8 [156]

7-1/4 [184]

9-1/4 [235]

4-1/8 [105]

4-1/8 [105]

5-1/8 [130]

8-1/4 [210]

9-1/4 [235]

4-1/8 [105]

5-1/8 [130]

5-1/8 [130]

8-1/4 [210]

9-1/4 [235]

7.7 [3.5]

10.3 [4.7]

22.2 [10.1]

Rev. T
Date: 09/28/2017
C.N. No. 138018

Prod. | Dwg. No. Z1400



100 of 246

Dimensional Data (inches and [ mm ]) are Subject to Manufacturing Tolerances and Change Without Notice

SPECIFICATION SHEET

TAG _______
®

* Regularly furnished unless otherwise specified.

Zurn Industries, LLC | Specification Drainage Operation

1801 Pittsburgh Avenue, Erie, PA  U.S.A. 16502 · Ph. 855-663-9876, Fax 814-454-7929

In Canada | Zurn Industries Limited

3544 Nashua Drive, Mississauga, Ontario L4V 1L2 · Ph. 905-405-8272, Fax 905-405-1292

w w w.zurn.com

Z1400
EXTRA-HEAVY-DUTY "LEVEL-TROL"

ADJUSTABLE FLOOR CLEANOUT

PIPE SIZE (Specify size/type) OUTLET 'E' BODY HT. DIM.

2,3,4,6 [51,76,102,152] _____ IC Inside Caulk See Chart
2,3,4,6,8 [51,76,102,152,203] _____ NH No-Hub See Chart

2,3,4,6,8 [51,76,102,152,203] _____ NL Neo-Loc See Chart

OPTIONS (Check/specify appropriate options)

PREFIXES

_____ Z Dura Coated Cast Iron*

_____ ZB D.C.C.I. w/ Polished Bronze Light-Duty Top

(Deduct 1/2 [13] from 'Y' Dim.)

_____ ZN D.C.C.I. w/ Polished Nickel Bronze Light-Duty Top

(Deduct 1/2 [13] from 'Y' Dim.)

_____ ZS D.C.C.I. w/ Polished Stainless Steel Extra Heavy-Duty Top

(Add 3/16 [5] to 'Y' Dim.)

SUFFIXES

_____ -AR Acid Resisting Epoxy Coated Finish

_____ -BP Bronze Plug

_____ -CF Carpet Flange Cover (ZB and ZN only)

_____ -CM Carpet Marker

_____ -DC Duresist Cover

_____ -DX Round ZB or ZN Top with Dex-o-tex Flange

(2, 3, 4 [51, 76, 102] Sizes only)

_____ -G Galvanized Cast Iron

_____ -HD Extra-Heavy-Duty Veneer Top (Add 1/8 [3] to 'Y' Dim.)

(ZB and ZN only)
_____ -K Anchor Flange
_____ -KC Anchor Flange w/ Clamping Collar

_____ -PC Protective Cover

_____ -SG Solid Gasketed Cover
_____ -SM Special Marking Stamped on Top
_____ -T Square Top

_____ -TC Neo-Loc Test Cap Gasket

(2, 3, 4 [51, 76, 102] NL Bottom Outlet Only)
_____ -TX Square Top Recessed for 1/8 [3] Tile

(ZB and ZN only)

_____ -VP Vandal-Proof Screws

_____ -X Round Top Recessed for 1/8 [3] Tile
(ZB or ZN only)

_____ -Z Round Top Recessed for 1-1/4 [32] Terrazzo

(ZB or ZN only)

ENGINEERING SPECIFICATION: ZURN Z1400

"Level-Trol" Adjustable floor cleanout, Dura-Coated cast iron body with gas and watertight ABS tapered thread plug and round
scoriated cast iron extra-heavy-duty secured top (Specify finish Z, ZB, ZN, ZS) adjustable to finished floor.

7 [3]

8 [203]

Neo-Loc

No-Hub

Inside Caulk

A-Pipe Size C E

Approx.
Wt. Lbs.
   [kg.]

Dimension In Inches[mm]

6 [152]

4 [102]

3 [76]

2 [51]

8 [203]

6 [152]

4 [102]

3 [76]

2 [51]

6 [152]

4 [102]

3 [76]

2 [51] 13.8 [6.3]

14 [6.4]

18.3 [8.3]

32.2 [14.6]

29.9 [13.6]

10.6 [4.8]

7.9 [3.6]

11.9 [5.4]

21.9 [9.9]

23.5 [10.7]

6-7/8 [175]

6-7/8 [175]

6-7/8 [175]

6-7/8 [175]

4-5/8 [117]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

7-1/2 [191]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

5-7/8 [149]

6-1/2 [165]

6-1/8 [156]

6-1/8 [156]

7-1/4 [184]

9-1/4 [235]

4-1/8 [105]

4-1/8 [105]

5-1/8 [130]

8-1/4 [210]

9-1/4 [235]

4-1/8 [105]

5-1/8 [130]

5-1/8 [130]

8-1/4 [210]

9-1/4 [235]

7.7 [3.5]

10.3 [4.7]

22.2 [10.1]

Rev. T
Date: 09/28/2017
C.N. No. 138018

Prod. | Dwg. No. Z1400



101 of 246

Dimensional Data (inches and [ mm ]) are Subject to Manufacturing Tolerances and Change Without Notice

SPECIFICATION SHEET

TAG _______
®

* Regularly furnished unless otherwise specified.

Zurn Industries, LLC | Specification Drainage Operation

1801 Pittsburgh Avenue, Erie, PA  U.S.A. 16502 · Ph. 855-663-9876, Fax 814-454-7929

In Canada | Zurn Industries Limited

3544 Nashua Drive, Mississauga, Ontario L4V 1L2 · Ph. 905-405-8272, Fax 905-405-1292

w w w.zurn.com

Z1400
EXTRA-HEAVY-DUTY "LEVEL-TROL"

ADJUSTABLE FLOOR CLEANOUT

PIPE SIZE (Specify size/type) OUTLET 'E' BODY HT. DIM.

2,3,4,6 [51,76,102,152] _____ IC Inside Caulk See Chart
2,3,4,6,8 [51,76,102,152,203] _____ NH No-Hub See Chart

2,3,4,6,8 [51,76,102,152,203] _____ NL Neo-Loc See Chart

OPTIONS (Check/specify appropriate options)

PREFIXES

_____ Z Dura Coated Cast Iron*

_____ ZB D.C.C.I. w/ Polished Bronze Light-Duty Top

(Deduct 1/2 [13] from 'Y' Dim.)

_____ ZN D.C.C.I. w/ Polished Nickel Bronze Light-Duty Top

(Deduct 1/2 [13] from 'Y' Dim.)

_____ ZS D.C.C.I. w/ Polished Stainless Steel Extra Heavy-Duty Top

(Add 3/16 [5] to 'Y' Dim.)

SUFFIXES

_____ -AR Acid Resisting Epoxy Coated Finish

_____ -BP Bronze Plug

_____ -CF Carpet Flange Cover (ZB and ZN only)

_____ -CM Carpet Marker

_____ -DC Duresist Cover

_____ -DX Round ZB or ZN Top with Dex-o-tex Flange

(2, 3, 4 [51, 76, 102] Sizes only)

_____ -G Galvanized Cast Iron

_____ -HD Extra-Heavy-Duty Veneer Top (Add 1/8 [3] to 'Y' Dim.)

(ZB and ZN only)
_____ -K Anchor Flange
_____ -KC Anchor Flange w/ Clamping Collar

_____ -PC Protective Cover

_____ -SG Solid Gasketed Cover
_____ -SM Special Marking Stamped on Top
_____ -T Square Top

_____ -TC Neo-Loc Test Cap Gasket

(2, 3, 4 [51, 76, 102] NL Bottom Outlet Only)
_____ -TX Square Top Recessed for 1/8 [3] Tile

(ZB and ZN only)

_____ -VP Vandal-Proof Screws

_____ -X Round Top Recessed for 1/8 [3] Tile
(ZB or ZN only)

_____ -Z Round Top Recessed for 1-1/4 [32] Terrazzo

(ZB or ZN only)

ENGINEERING SPECIFICATION: ZURN Z1400

"Level-Trol" Adjustable floor cleanout, Dura-Coated cast iron body with gas and watertight ABS tapered thread plug and round
scoriated cast iron extra-heavy-duty secured top (Specify finish Z, ZB, ZN, ZS) adjustable to finished floor.

7 [3]

8 [203]

Neo-Loc

No-Hub

Inside Caulk

A-Pipe Size C E

Approx.
Wt. Lbs.
   [kg.]

Dimension In Inches[mm]

6 [152]

4 [102]

3 [76]

2 [51]

8 [203]

6 [152]

4 [102]

3 [76]

2 [51]

6 [152]

4 [102]

3 [76]

2 [51] 13.8 [6.3]

14 [6.4]

18.3 [8.3]

32.2 [14.6]

29.9 [13.6]

10.6 [4.8]

7.9 [3.6]

11.9 [5.4]

21.9 [9.9]

23.5 [10.7]

6-7/8 [175]

6-7/8 [175]

6-7/8 [175]

6-7/8 [175]

4-5/8 [117]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

7-1/2 [191]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

4-3/4 [121]

5-7/8 [149]

6-1/2 [165]

6-1/8 [156]

6-1/8 [156]

7-1/4 [184]

9-1/4 [235]

4-1/8 [105]

4-1/8 [105]

5-1/8 [130]

8-1/4 [210]

9-1/4 [235]

4-1/8 [105]

5-1/8 [130]

5-1/8 [130]

8-1/4 [210]

9-1/4 [235]

7.7 [3.5]

10.3 [4.7]

22.2 [10.1]

Rev. T
Date: 09/28/2017
C.N. No. 138018

Prod. | Dwg. No. Z1400



R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

12
/3

0/
20

24
 1

2:
32

:0
0 

P
M

SCHEDULES

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P600

(5) ELECTRONICALLY COMMUTATED MOTOR. MOTOR SPECIFICATIONS FOR MOTOR REQUIREMENTS.

(1) PROVIDE INLINE AQUASTAT TO SHUT OFF PUMP AT A 10 DELTA T TEMPERATURE DROP OF SUPPLY OUTLET TEMPERATURE.

- IN-LINE WET ROTOR CIRCULATION PUMPS DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR QUIET OPERATION FOR DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEMS. 100% LEAD-FREE BRONZE OR STAINLESS STEEL BODIES.

- LEAD FREE BRONZE BODY. STAINLESS STEEL FLANGE WITH LINE CORD. THREE SPEED WITH CONSTANT PRESSURE.

- SEE ELECTRONICALLY CONTROLLED MAGNET MOTOR. MOTOR SPECIFICATIONS FOR MOTOR REQUIREMENTS.

- ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS:   BELL & GOSSETT, GRUNDFOS, TACO.

1 BELL & GOSSETT ecocirc XL 40-200 DOMESTIC HOT WATER 120 50 40 2800 1 45-825 208 / 1 0.5-3.5 IN-LINE (1)(5)

TAG MANUFACTURER MODEL APPLICATION
FLUID TEMP

°F
GPM HEAD (FT) RPM MOTOR H.P.

MOTOR
WATTS

VOLTS /
PHASE

FULL AMPS. TYPE NOTES

CIRCULATING PUMP SCHEDULE (CP)

(18) INSIDE ACCESS SHALL BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 23".

(12) SEE DETAIL FOR MORE INFORMATION TO DETERMINE SIZE, MATERIAL AND OTHER BASIN REQUIREMENTS.

(6) PROVIDE CONCRETE PAD FOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC.

(5) PROVIDE FROST SLEEVE.

(3) PROVIDE TEST/CLEANOUT TEE.  THREADED PLUG WITH BRASS INSERT.  MATERIAL SHALL MATCH PIPE MATERIAL TO WHICH TEE IS BEING CONNECTED.

(2) PROVIDE CARPET MARKERS AS REQUIRED PER FLOOR TYPE.

(1) PROVIDE THREADED FEMALE ADAPTER WITH INTERNAL PLUG.  ADAPTER MATERIAL SHALL MATCH PIPE MATERIAL TO WHICH CO IS BEING CONNECTED.

- RECESSED TAPER THREAD PLUG WITH SLOTTED RECESS.

- ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS: J.R. SMITH, WATTS, ZURN.

MH-1 NEENAH R-1642-A EXTERIOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC AREAS 8" - 24" CAST IRON 26" DIA CAST IRON (12)(18)

WCO ZURN Z1469 WALL WALL 2" - 6" PVC 9" DIA STAINLESS ST. (3)

VCO ZURN Z1402 EXTERIOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC AREAS 4" - 6" CAST IRON - CAST IRON (5)(6)

FCO-HD ZURN Z1400-HD INTERIOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC AREAS 4" - 6" CAST IRON - CAST IRON -

FCO-C ZURN Z1400 FLOOR PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AREAS 2" - 6" CAST IRON 8" DIA CAST IRON -

FCO-S ZURN Z1400-SZ1 FLOOR PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AREAS 2" - 6" CAST IRON 6" x 6" NICKEL BRONZE (2)

ECO ZURN Z1402 EXTERIOR PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AREAS 2" - 6" CAST IRON - CAST IRON (5)

CO - - - ABV. CLGS & EXPOSED PIPE 2" - 6" PVC - - (1)

TAG MANUFACTURER MODEL TYPE APPLICATION OUTLET SIZES
BODY

MATERIAL
ACCESS COVER

SIZE
ACCESS COVER

MATERIAL
NOTES

CLEANOUT SCHEDULE

(6) PROVIDE AIR GAP FITTING.

(1) LEAD FREE BODY.

- ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS:  AMES, APOLLO, WATTS, ZURN/WILKINS.

2 ZURN 375AST MECH. 050 - 15.0 YES 2-1/2" 130 REDUCED PRESSURE HIGH CONTINOUS
2-1/2" HOSE CONNECTION / HOT
WATER PRESSURE WASHER(S) /

UNDERCARRIAGE WASH
1013 (1)(6)

1 ZURN 375AST VEHICLE STORAGE 030 - 15.0 YES 2-1/2" 130 REDUCED PRESSURE HIGH CONTINOUS BULK WATER STATION 1013 (1)(6)

TAG MANUFACTURER MODEL LOCATION GPM
MAX. PD.

(PSI)
INDIRECT

WASTE REQ'D
SIZE

MAX. OP TEMP.
°F

VALVE TYPE MAX. HAZARD BFP/VB APPLICATION ASSE STD. NOTES

BACKFLOW PREVENTER SCHEDULE (BFP)

(1) CONFIRM HEIGHT WITH OWNER PRIOR TO FINAL INSTALLATION.

- ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS: CAMPBELL HAUSFELD, INGERSOLL RAND, MILTON.

CAT CAMPBELL HAUSFELD PA211300AV FILTER / REGULATOR COMPRESSED AIR 1/2" 5 250 FEMALE 3/8" (1) -

TAG MANUFACTURER MODEL TYPE APPLICATION SIZE SCFM FLOW MAX. PSIG
QUICK

DISCONNECT
MOUNT HEIGHT

A.F.F.
NOTES

AIR TERMINATION SCHEDULE (CAT)

(18) INSIDE ACCESS SHALL BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 23".

(12) SEE DETAIL FOR MORE INFORMATION TO DETERMINE SIZE, MATERIAL AND OTHER BASIN REQUIREMENTS.

(11) SEE PLAN FOR MORE INFORMATION TO DETERMINE LENGTH REQUIREMENTS.

(10) PROVIDE FUNNEL.

(9) PROVIDE SEDIMENT BUCKET.

(8) PROVIDE TRAPSEAL - RECTORSEAL SURE SEAL

(4) PROVIDE STAINLESS STEEL SCREEN.

(3) FOR NEW ROOFS PROVIDE ROOF DRAIN SUMP RECEIVER, UNDERDECK CLAMP, STATIC EXTENSION UP TO 4"  AND ADJUSTABLE EXTENSION.  THE ROOF DRAIN SHALL BE SET 1/2" LESS THAN INSULATION THICKNESS AT ROOF DRAIN. SEE
ARCHITECTURAL ROOF PLANS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

(2) RECEPTOR END SHALL BE ONE PIPE SIZE LARGER THAN TRAP SIZE.

(1) PROVIDE FLASHING CLAMP FOR FLOORS WITH BUILDING STRUCTURE BELOW.  SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR LOCATIONS.

- ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS: J.R. SMITH, WATTS, ZURN.

CB-1 NEENAH R-2540 FLOOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC AREAS 4" - 12" CAST IRON 24" CAST IRON 1" (12)(18)

DSN-1 ZURN ZANB-199-SS WALL DOWNSPOUT NOZZLE 3" - 12" NI. BRONZE - - - (4)

OD-1 ZURN Z100-DP-EA-W2 ROOF INSULATED ROOF 3" - 8" CAST IRON 12" CAST IRON - (3)

RD-1 ZURN Z100-DP-EA ROOF INSULATED ROOF 3" - 8" CAST IRON 12" CAST IRON - (3)

TD-2 ZURN Z-882-CBF-BDE FLOOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC AREAS 6" DUCTILE IRON (11) DUCTILE IRON -1" (11)

TD-1 ZURN Z-886-HD-DGE FLOOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC AREAS 4"-6" CAST IRON (11) DUCTILE IRON -1" (11)

SD-2 ZURN Z415E-4 FLOOR / RECEPTOR INDIRECT WASTE 2" - 4" CAST IRON 7" DIA / 4" DIA NICKEL BRONZE 3 3/4" (1)(10)

SD-1 ZURN Z328 RECEPTOR INDIRECT WASTE 2" - 4" CAST IRON 4" DIA NICKEL BRONZE 3 3/4" -

HD-1 ZURN Z326 RECEPTOR INDIRECT WASTE 2" - 4" CAST IRON 4" DIA BRONZE 3 3/4" (2)

FD-HDSS ZURN Z1731 FLOOR VEHICLE STORAGE AREAS 3" - 4" STAINLESS ST. 9" DIA STAINLESS ST. -3/4" (1)(9)

FD-HD ZURN Z508 FLOOR VEHICLE STORAGE AREAS 3" - 4" CAST IRON 9" DIA CAST IRON -3/4" (1)(9)

FD-C ZURN Z507 FLOOR MECH. RM. JANITOR CLT. 2" - 4" CAST IRON 7" DIA CAST IRON -1/2" (1)(8)

FD-S ZURN Z415-SZ FLOOR PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AREAS 2" - 4" CAST IRON 6" SQUARE NICKEL BRONZE -1/2" (1)(8)

TAG MANUFACTURER MODEL TYPE APPLICATION OUTLET SIZES BODY MATERIAL
STRAINER TOP

SIZE
STRAINER TOP

MATERIAL
RIM HGT. A.F.F. NOTES

DRAIN SCHEDULE

(2) PROVIDE COVER MH-1.

- FULLY RECESSED INTERCEPTORS TOPS FLUSH WITH FLOOR, PROVIDE EXTENSIONS AS REQUIRED AND ANCHOR FLANGE.

- ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS: WIESER

1 WIESER WEHD2000 EXTERIOR VEHICLE TRAFFIC AREAS 156" x 84" x 65" 2109 6" (2)

L" x W" x H" (GALLONS) SIZE

TAG MANUFACTURER MODEL TYPE APPLICATION SIZE CAPACITY OUTLET NOTES

LIQUID INLET &

CAR WASH INTERCEPTOR SCHEDULE (CWI)

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

3 CB04 12-30-2021

3

mleonardi
Text Box
FCO-1FCO-2FCO-3

mleonardi
Cloud



$78.73 total hrs: 15.18

-$             total days: 0

1,382.12$    x tax rate NA

7%

3.5%

Breakout of Adds and Deducts attached.

Work performed:

Building worked in:

-$  

C. Materials with tax: 1,382.12$  

D. Equipment rental: -$  

180.41$  E. Overhead & Profit on Self-Performed Work @

Subtotal:

none

2,757.65$  

2,577.24$  

Subcontractor: EGI Mechanical Inc.

RFI #10 Plumbing Changes at Wash Bay 044

Kimberly Street and Parks Department 
5/21/2025

www.egimech.com

-$  

TOTAL:

Subtotal:

2,757.65$  
EGI MECHANICAL INC.

1000 East Pearl Street / PO Box 65 / Seymour, WI 54165

G. Overhead & Profit on Subcontracted Work @

TOTAL COST OF A THRU D:

TOTAL SUBCONTRACTOR AMOUNT:

F. Subcontracted Work:
-$  
-$  
-$  

B. Subsistance and travel:

Date work performed:

1,195.12$  

Plumbing changes on sheets P103, P203, P204, P402 and P413.1
Project details: Plumbing changes in response to RFI #10.

Thank you.

A.Labor/Insurance/Fringes/Taxes:

MECHANICAL INC. 

Kimberly Streets and Parks

http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/


unit unit
QUAN price PRICE labor LABOR

P103 -$           -$                 0
Credit -$           -$                 0
6" PVC Pipe (Horizontal & Vertical) -30 3.76$         (112.80)$          0.12 -3.60
6" 90 -1 27.56$       (27.56)$            1.77 -1.77
6" x 3" San Tee -1 68.15$       (68.15)$            2.33 -2.33
Trench Drain per foot -5 4.50$         (22.50)$            0.04 -0.20
EBF -28 -$                 0.00
New -$                 0.00
4" PVC Pipe (Horizontal & Vertical) 60 2.11$         126.30$           0.08 4.8
2" PVC Pipe (Horizontal & Vertical) 10 0.78$         7.77$               0.06 0.6
EBF 48 4.50$         216.00$           0.04 1.92
6" x 4" Bushing (at tank inlets) 3 24.76$       74.27$             0.66 1.98
4" x 3" San Tee 1 20.40$       20.40$             1.09 1.09
4" LT 90 3 10.15$       30.45$             0.81 2.43
4" 45 4 6.86$         27.44$             .8 3.2
4" x 2" Wye 2 12.99$       25.98$             .58 1.16
2" 45 2 2.07$         4.13$               .26 0.52
2" LT 90 2 2.34$         4.67$               .27 0.54
4" FCO-3 2 217.50$     435.00$           1.25 2.5
4" Clamp-all 2 16.14$       32.28$             .15 0.3

-$                 0
P204 -$                 0
Credit -$                 0
2 1/2" x 3/4" Propress Tee -1 142.81$     (142.81)$          .33 -0.33
3/4" Propress 90 -5 3.30$         (16.48)$            .16 -0.8
3/4" Ball Valve -1 29.97$       (29.97)$            .18 -0.18
3/4" Copper Pipe -20 3.26$         (65.24)$            .06 -1.2

-$                 0
New -$                 0
2 1/2" x 2" Propress Tee 1 142.81$     142.81$           0.49 0.49
2" 90 5 34.85$       174.24$           .28 1.4
2" Ball Valve 1 180.50$     180.50$           .36 0.36
2" Copper Pipe 20 15.77$       315.40$           .09 1.8
Pipe Insulation Upsize 1 50.00$       50.00$             .5 0.5

-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0

1,382.12$   15.18

RFI #10 Plumbing Changes at Wash Bay 044



RFI # 10 

TO: Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. 
Attn: Trevor Frank, AIA

CC: Demo Mitsis  - SMA 
Subject: Wash Bay Layout/Equipment Details - 
Plumbing 

Job: 24020 - Kimberly Street and Parks 

Date: 3.18.2025

Cost/Schedule Impact: TBD

 Drawing/Spec Section:  See Attached 

QUESTION: Per discussion during 3.18.2025 Construction Meeting please find the following items for review and follow up related to 
the undercarriage wash and wash bay plumbing plans.  

- With revised location of undercarriage wash boxes at 9'-2" from inside of OH door it puts the scheduled TD in conflict.  A narrower 
drain would be a very tight fit and would likely result in re stocking fees of new 4" drain.  Discussion led to an agreement to shorten 
existing TD to avoid conflict with boxes.

- See attached plan sheets depicting UG plumbing vs. what equipment manufacturer has listed on documents supplied to us.  Looking 
to verify changes in contract drawings for equipment installation - See EGI Attachment for further reference. 

As part of this RFI we are requesting a revised wash bay plan to show necessary changes to be used for construction.   

RESPONSE:

201 W. Walnut St, Suite 301 Green Bay, WI 54303
P: 920.438.3833 F: 920.438.3837

 REQUESTED BY: SMA Construction Services 



1000 East Pearl Street / P.O. Box 65 / Seymour, WI 54165
Phone: 920-833-1070 FAX: 920-833-1074

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: PROJECT: R.F.I. NO:

Project No. 1 DATE:

REF. DWG: P103 / P413.1 DISTRIBUTION

REF. SPEC. Division 22

TITLE OR SECTION OF WORK:

COST EFFECT:  POSSIBLE COST IMPACT:  Yes
Written Description of Request - Attach Sketches as Required

SIGNED:
Please respond below with your proposed solution/authorization and return this copy to my attention 
so that work may proceed.
Proposed solution / authorization to proceed

DATE: SIGNED:

EGI Mechanical Inc.

Kevin Winkler

SMA Construction Services

201 W Walnut Street, Suite 301

Green Bay, WI 54303

Kimberly Parks and Streets Dept

SMA Project #24020

Plumbing

Regarding Underground Piping at Wash Bay 044:

3/18/2025

P-6

Drawings show 6" underground piping from CWI-1 to Undercarriage Wash Equipment. 
Note #128 states "4" sanitary drain…to nearby catch basin".
6" cleanout access is required at change of pipe size to the 2" drain connections at UC Wash Equipment therefore we need

should install 4"x 2" at connections and 4" floor cleanouts.  This would be more economical.

This also applies to the 4" trench drain connection - drawings show 6" drain to 4" throat trench drain.

to install 6" x 2" reducing wyes and add 6" floor cleanout at end of each branch.  If the 4" referenced at Note #128 applies we 

Please advise.

Thank you.

Chris Winkler

mleonardi
Text Box
PLUMBING CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ATTACHED DRAWINGS. ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE UPDATED IN THE RECORD DRAWINGS.

mleonardi
Text Box
2025.03.20



36" CW

TD-1

CB-1

TD-1

CB-1

TD-1

TD-2

4

P501

4

P501

4

P501

6" CW UP

212" ST

FINISHED FLOOR = 100.00' (ARCH)
FINISHED FLOOR = 735.20' (CIVIL)

I.E. = 94.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 729.20' (CIVIL)

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" SAN

I.E. = 93.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 728.20' (CIVIL)

1

HD
3" UP TO

6" UP TO
FCO-3

CB-1

4" SAN 4" SAN 4" SAN

29

6"
 S

A
N

4" SAN

4" SAN

4" UP TO

FCO-3

2"
 V

4" UP TO

FCO-3

4" SAN

12" ST

4" UP TO

FCO-3

2"
 V

OI-1
4" UP TO

FCO-3

4" UP TO

FCO-3

8"
 S

T

8"
 S

T
8"

 S
T

8"
 S

T

8" ST UP

8" ST UP

12" ST6" ST

8"
 S

T

4" ST

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" UP TO

FCO-3
2" V UP

2" SLEEVE UP

4" ST

SS-1
3" UP TO

3" UP TO
FCO-C

6"
 S

A
N

8"
 S

T
8"

 S
T

6"
 S

A
N

2"
 V

2" V
2" V

2" V UP
2" V UP

3" SAN

TD-1

TD-1

3" SAN

I.E. = 93.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 728.20' (CIVIL)

TD-1

12" ST

6"
 S

T

6" ST UP

2" V
3" OV
3" OV

4" SAN

4" UP TO

FCO-3

4" SAN

6"
 S

T

12" ST

12
" 

S
T

8" ST

3" SAN

4" UP TO

FCO-3
4"

 S
AN

4" ST

1 1/2" V

2" SAN

4" SAN

I.E. = 93.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 728.20' (CIVIL)

6" UP TO

FCO-3

CWI-1

1

6"
 S

A
N

6" ST

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" ST

128

I.E. = 94.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 729.20' (CIVIL)

2" V

4" OW

3" V
3" V
2" V

5

P501

4" SAN

TD-24" UP TO

FCO-3
4" UP TO

FCO-3

UNDERCARRIAGE
WASH

2" SAN
2" SAN

128

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

3/
20

/2
02

5 
11

:0
1:

31
 A

M

FOUNDATION PLAN -
GARAGE

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P103

SHEET KEYNOTES

1

TERMINATE SANITARY DRAIN PIPING 5 FEET OUTSIDE OF
BUILDING FOR EXTENSION TO SANITARY SEWER BY SITE
UTILITY CONTRACTOR. FIELD VERIFY INVERT
ELEVATIONS OF UNDERGROUND DRAIN PIPING WITH
SEWER PIPING PRIOR TO ANY INSTALLATION. SEE CIVIL
SHEETS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

2

TERMINATE STORM DRAIN PIPING 5 FEET OUTSIDE OF
BUILDING FOR EXTENSION TO STORM SEWER BY SITE
UTILITY CONTRACTOR. FIELD VERIFY INVERT
ELEVATIONS OF UNDERGROUND DRAIN PIPING WITH
SEWER PIPING PRIOR TO ANY INSTALLATION. SEE CIVIL
SHEETS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

3

TERMINATE WATER SERVICE PIPING 5 FEET OUTSIDE OF
BUILDING FOR EXTENSION TO WATER SERVICE LATERAL
BY SITE UTILITY CONTRACTOR. FIELD VERIFY INVERT
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO ANY INSTALLATION. PROVIDE A
MINIMUM OF 6.5 FEET OF GROUND COVER OVER WATER
SERVICE PIPING. SEE CIVIL SHEETS FOR MORE
INFORMATION.

29
PROVIDE CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK AT ELBOWS PER
THE PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS.

128

UNDERCARRIAGE CLEANING EQUIPMENT - PROVIDE
MANIFOLD COMPRISED OF (4) 3/4" COLD WATER
CONNECTION, EACH WITH BALL VALVES. PROVIDE (4) 2"
SCHEDULE 40 PVC SLEEVES WITH 2 INCH LONG TURN
ELBOWS FOR PRESSURE RATED FLEX PIPE ROUTED AS
REQUIRED TO EQUIPMENT. PROVIDE 4" SANITARY DRAIN
PIPE DISCHARGING TO NEARBY CAR WASH
INTERCEPTOR. COORDINATE CONNECTIONS WITH
UNDERCARRIAGE EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER.

OFFICE

KEY PLAN

GARAGE

SHOP

0 8' 16' 24'
3/32" = 1'-0"P103

1 FOUNDATION PLAN - GARAGE

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 ADDENDUM 2 04-29-2024

3 CB04 12-30-2025

4 RFI 10 03-20-2025

4



W W

TD-1

2

P203

3

P203

VEHICLE

STORAGE

030

PARKS

EQUIPMENT

STORAGE

031

WASH BAY

044

COLD PATCH

045

TD-1

CB-1

CB-1

TD-1

HB-1

HB-1

HB-1

3/4" CA3/4" CA

3/
4"

 C
A

CAT

CAT

CAT

CAT

CAT CAT
CAT

HB-2

CB-1

CAT

CAT

CAT

CAT

HB-2

CAT

CAT

CAT

HB-2

HB-2

HB-2

CAT

HB-2

CAT

HB-2

CAT

HB-2

HB-2

HB-2

P204

3"
 C

W
3"

 C
W

2 1/2" CW2 1/2" CW

1 
1/

2"
 C

W

1 1/2" CW

4

P203

2 1/2" NP-CW 2 1/2" NP-CW

4

P203

3/
4"

 H
W

R
1 

1/
4"

 H
W

3"
 C

W

1 1/2" HW
3/4" HWR

1 1/2" HW
3/4" HWR

3/4" CA

3/4" HWR
3/4" HW

3/
4"

 H
W

3/
4"

 H
W

R

1 1/4" CW

FCO-3

US-1

3/4" CW

FCO-3

FCO-3

SI-1

FCO-3

FCO-3

P
2
0
4

SS-1

HOSE CONNECTION

6"
 O

F

DSN-1

5

P203

CO

RD-1
4" UP TO

CO

8"
 S

T

8"
 O

F
6"

 S
T

RD-1
6" UP TO

RD-1
6" UP TO

RD-1
6" UP TO

RD-1
6" UP TO

6"
 S

T

6"
 O

F

8"
 S

T

8"
 O

F

CO

CO

DSN-1

2" V

2"
 V

3/
4"

 C
W

3/4" CW

3/
4"

 C
A

OI-1

FCO-3

FCO-3

149

149

P
2
0
4

P204

149

3/4" HWPW

3/4" CA

3/4" CW

3/4" CA
3/4" CW

1273" OV

4" V
4" OV

2" V

3" OV
127

FCO-C

1/
2"

 C
A

1"
 C

W

4" OF
4" ST

FCO-3

3/
4"

 H
W

P
W

FCO-3

4" V VTR

FCO-3

3/4" CA

3/4" CA

OD-1
4" UP TO

TD-2

OD-1
6" UP TO

FCO-3

OD-1
6" UP TO

OD-1
6" UP TO

DSN-1

HB-2

3/4" CW

1/2" CA

1" CW
3/4" CA

3/4" CW

1/2" CA

1 1/4" CW
3/4" CA

3/4" CW
3/4" CA

1/2" CA

3/4" CA

2 1/2" NP-CW 2 1/2" NP-CW

3/4" CA

3/
4"

 C
A

3/4" CW

3/4" CA
3/4" HWR
1 1/4" HW

3" CW
2 1/2" NP-CW

3/4" HWR

1 1/4" HW

3" CW

2 1/2" NP-CW
3/4" CA

3/4" CW

OD-1
6" UP TO

DSN-1

CO
6" ST

6" OF

4" V VTR

FCO-3

RD-1
6" UP TO

OD-1
6" UP TO

6"
 S

T

6"
 O

F

TD-1

TD-1

FCO-3

3/4" CA

1/2" CA

210

210

1" CW

2 1/2" NP-CW

HOSE CONNECTION
4

P203

HOSE CONNECTION
4

P203

DSN-1

14

14

FCO-3

4" V VTR
2" V

138
2 1/2" NP-CW

2 1/2" NP-CW 1" NP-CW

1" HPCW
3/4" HWPW

3/4" CA

1" CW
HB-2

WT-1

CWI-1

FCO-3

4" V VTR
1273" V

2 1/2" NP-CW

2 1/2" CW

3/4" CW

P
2
0
4

1 1/2" CW

2" CW

1 1/4" CW 1 1/4" CW

1" CW

1 1/4" CW

1" CW

1" CW

CLA-VAL FLOW REGULATING VALVE, OR EQUAL
SET TO 100 GPM

FCO-3 FCO-3

UNDERCARRIAGE
WASH

6"
 C

W

4" CW

4" CW

PRESSURE GAUGE

BUTTERFLY VALVE (TYP.)

DOMESTIC WATER METER
3"

 C
W

DRAIN VALVE

TO BULK WATER FILL

2 1/2" CW

6

2 1/2" CW2 1/2" CW

BFP-1

BUTTERFLY VALVE (TYP.)

2 1/2" CW

2 
1/

2"
 C

W
2 

1/
2"

 C
W

FROM WATER METER

HD

3"
 S

A
N

2 1/2" CW

2" METER, BADGER M170 
PULSE METER, OR EQUAL

WATER HAMMER ARRESTOR, AMTROL DIATROL 1 GALLON, OR EQUAL.

2 
1/

2"
 N

P
-C

W

I.E. = 4' A.F.F.

I.E. = 5' A.F.F.

ASSE 1056 SPILL-RESISTANT VACUUM BREAKER

BUTTERFLY VALVE (TYP.)

HOSE CONNECTION
HB-2

2 
1/

2"
 N

P
-C

W

2 
1/

2"
 N

P
-C

W

2 
1/

2"
 N

P
-C

W

3/
4"

 N
P

-C
W

BALL VALVE
I.E. = 5' A.F.F.

2" SLEEVE

I.E. = 6' A.F.F.

BALL VALVE
(TYP.)

3/
4"

 H
P

C
W

3/4" HPCW

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

3/
20

/2
02

5 
11

:0
1:

35
 A

M

FLOOR PLAN - GARAGE

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P203

SHEET KEYNOTES

6

TERMINATE WATER PIPING 2 FEET ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
FOR EXTENSION TO FIRE SPRINKLERS SYSTEM.
COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION, SIZE AND FITTING TYPE
WITH FIRE SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR.

14

ROUTE WATER PIPING EXPOSED TIGHT TO INTERIOR
SIDE OF THE WALL. PROVIDE U-STRUT CHANNEL AS
REQUIRED. WATER PIPING SHALL BE INSULATED PER
THE PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS.

127
PROVIDE INTERCEPTOR AND VENT INSTALLATION PER
SPS 382.34(8).

138

SOAP DISPENSER - PROVIDE COLD WATER AND
COMPRESSED AIR CONNECTION 6' A.F.F. TO EXISTING
SOAP DISPENSER EQUIPMENT. COORDINATE FINAL
LOCATION, SIZE AND FITTING TYPE WITH OWNER.

149

HOT WATER PRESSURE WASHER - CAP PIPE 6' A.F.F.
FOR CONNECTION BY EQUIPMENT INSTALLER.
COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION, SIZE AND FITTING TYPE
WITH OWNER, ARCHITECT AND HOT WATER PRESSURE
WASHER INSTALLER.

210
OVERHEAD WASH - INSTALL GATE VALVE 6' A.F.F.
PROVIDE THREADED PIPE TERMINATION WITH FLAT
SPRAY NOZZLE 20' A.F.F.

OFFICE

KEY PLAN

GARAGE

SHOP

0 8' 16' 24'
3/32" = 1'-0"P203

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - GARAGE

1/2" = 1'-0"P203

2 ELEVATION VIEW - WATER METER

1/2" = 1'-0"P203

3 ELEVATION VIEW - BULK WATER FILL

1/2" = 1'-0"P203

4 ELEVATION VIEW - HOSE CONNECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"P203

5 ELEVATION VIEW - UNDERCARRIAGE WASHER MANIFOLD

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 ADDENDUM 2 04-29-2024

3 CB04 12-30-2025

4 RFI 10 03-20-2025

4



MEZZ 2

049

MECH.

050

SERVER

052

COMPRESSOR

051

P202 P202

1" CA

SD-1

P202

1 1/2" CW

1 1/4" HW
3/4" HWR

3/4" CA

1/2" CA DN

3/4" CA

3/4" CA

EXISTING
AIR

COMPRESSOR

HOT
WATER

PRESSURE
WASHER

123

SD-137

1/2" CA

FUTURE
HOT

WATER
PRESSURE

WASHER

6" ST
6" OF

6" ST
6" OF

6"
 S

T

6"
 O

F

6"
 S

T

6"
 O

F

RD-1
6" UP TO

1 1/2" V

2" OV

1" CW

1/2" CW

SD-1

P202

3/4" CW

2" CLV

3/4" CA

3/4" HWPW

3/4" CA

3/4" HWPW

3/4" CA

3/4" CW

3/4" CA

1" CW

4" V VTR

4" OV VTR

4" CLV VTR

62

1 1/4" HW
3/4" HWR

3/4" HWPW

OD-1
6" UP TO

RD-1
6" UP TO

OD-1
6" UP TO

1/2" CA

1 1/4" CW

3/4" HWPW
3/4" HWPW

3/4" CA

4" V VTR

2" V

3/4" HWPW

3/4" CA

3/4" CW

1" CA

1 1/2" CA

UNDERCARRIAGE
WASHER

PUMP

1" HPCW

2" NP-CW

215

209

209

HD

2

P501

3/4" CWS

3/4" CWS

1" CWS

WS-1

211

BFP-2
3

P501
HD

212

1 1/2" CW

2 1/2" CW

2 1/2" NP-CW

CLA-VAL FLOW REGULATING VALVE, OR EQUAL
SET TO 100 GPM

MEZZ 1

046

SERVER

047

MECH.

048

1

P501
HD

FD-C

4" V VTR

ET-1

3" V

6"
 S

T

6"
 O

F

6"
 S

T

6"
 O

F

SD-1

6" OF

6" ST

FD-C

FD-C

2" V

4" V VTR

SD-1

GWH-1

CP-1

2"
 V

RD-1
6" UP TO

OD-1
6" UP TO

RD-1
6" UP TO

OD-1
6" UP TO

2" CW
2" HW
3/4" HWR

3/4" HWR
1 1/2" HW

2 1/2" CW

3/4" HWR
1 1/2" HW
2 1/2" CW

4" INTAKE

4" EXHAUST

4" CLV VTR

1 1/2" CLV

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

3/
20

/2
02

5 
11

:0
1:

35
 A

M

MEZZANINE PLANS

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P204
8' 16'4'0

1/8" = 1'-0"P204

1 FLOOR PLAN - MEZZANINE 2

8' 16'4'0
1/8" = 1'-0"P204

2 FLOOR PLAN - MEZZANINE 1

OFFICE

KEY PLAN

GARAGE

SHOP

SHEET KEYNOTES

37

HIGH TEMPERATURE WASTE - PROVIDE CAST IRON
RISER, P-TRAP, PIPE AND FITTINGS 15 FEET
DOWNSTREAM OF THE FLOOR SINK FOR SANITARY
WASTE TEMPERATURES ABOVE 120 DEGREE
FAHRENHEIT. PROVIDE CAST IRON OR SCH. 80 CPVC
PIPE AND FITTINGS THERE AFTER TO THE GREASE
INTERCEPTOR FOR SANITARY WASTE TEMPERATURES
ABOVE 120 DEGREE FAHRENHEIT."

62
PROVIDE IN-LINE SOLENOID VALVE FOR EMERGENCY
SHUTOFF. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION WITH
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

123

ALKOTA PRESSURE WASHER - FURNISHED BY THE
OWNER AND INSTALLED BY PLUMBING CONTRACTOR.
PROVIDE WATER SUPPLY PIPING AND ASSE 1013
BACKFLOW PREVENTER. PROVIDE INDIRECT WASTE
PIPING THAT DISCHARGE TO HUB DRAIN VIA AN AIR
BREAK. ENSURE 3 FOOT CLEARANCE IS MAINTAINED ON
ALL SIDES OF EQUIPMENT. PROVIDE STAINLESS STEEL
DRIP PAN.

209
EQUIPMENT BY OTHERS. COORDINATE FINAL
CONNECTIONS WITH OWNER AND VENDOR.

211
ROOF ACCESS - ENSURE ADEQUATE CLEARANCE FOR
ROOF ACCESS.

212

BFP-2 - BACKFLOW PREVENTER SHALL PROVIDE CROSS
CONNECTION CONTROL FOR THE FOLLOWING
EQUIPMENT: HOSE CONNECTIONS, EXISTING / NEW HOT
WATER PRESSURE WASHER(S), UNDERCARRIAGE
WASHER, SOAP DISPENSER.

215
OPTIONAL FUTURE INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT. CAP
COLD WATER SOFT SUPPLY PIPING UPSTREAM OF
EQUIPMENT FOR OPTIONAL FUTURE TIE-IN.

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 ADDENDUM 2 04-29-2024

2 CB03 12-01-2024

4 RFI 10 03-20-2025

4



HB-1

3/
4"

 (
4)

3/4" (4
)

3/4" (4
)

3/4" (4
)

1" (8.5)

1" (4
.5)

1/2" (0.5)

1/2" (0.5)

EWC-1

HB-1

3/4" (4
)

3/
4"

 (
4)

1 1/4" (17)

3/4" (0.5)

US-1
ESH

TMV

1/2" (0.5)
1 1/4" (17)
1 1/4" (17)

HB-2

HB-1

3/
4"

 (
4)

3/
4"

 (
4)

HB-2

2 1/2" CW

3/4" (0.5)

1 1/4" (17)

3/4" H
WPW

3/4" H
WPW

3/4" H
WPW

FUTURE
HOT

WATER
PRESSURE

WASHER

HOT
WATER

PRESSURE
WASHER

2 
1/

2"
 C

W

3/4" (4)

UNDERCARRIAGE
WASHER

PUMP

WS-1

3/4" HWPW
3/4" HWPW

1" HPCW

3/4" HWPW
3/4" HWPW
1" HPCW

2" NP-CW

3/4" CWS
3/4" HWPW

3/
4"

 H
W

P
W

3/
4"

 (
4)

1" HPCW

3/4" HWPW

3/4" (4)

1" (8)

1 1/2" (25.5)

1 1/2" (25.5)

2 1/2" NP-CW

2 1/2" CW

BFP-2

1" CWS

1" NP-CW

3/4" CWS

2 1/2" NP-CW

CLA-VAL FLOW REGULATING VALVE, OR EQUAL
SET TO 100 GPM

BULK WATER FILL
SEE FLOOR PLANS

CONTROL VALVE

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

3/
20

/2
02

5 
11

:0
1:

36
 A

M

ISOMETRIC - DOMESTIC
WATER - SHOP

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P402

WATER ISOMETRIC NOTES
SEE FOUNDATION / FLOOR PLANS AND PLUMBING CONNECTION 
SCHEDULE ON SHEET P000 FOR WATER BRANCH PIPE SIZE TO 
FIXTURE.

PROVIDE WATER HAMMER ARRESTORS ON ALL INDIVIDUAL FLUSH 
VALVES OR BANK OF FLUSH VALVES.

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 ADDENDUM 2 04-29-2024

2 CB03 12-01-2024

4 RFI 10 03-20-2025

4



6" (9
)

FCO-3

4" (9)

4" (9)

4" (9)

2"
 (

4)

2" (4
)

4" (5)

CB-1

FCO-3

4" (0)

4" (4)
4" (4)

4" (4)

TD-1

TD-1

TD-1

TD-1

2" (4
)

4" V VTR

6" (0
)

4" (4)

4" (5)

CWI-1

TD-2

FCO-3

US-1

SI-1

6" SAN

6" SAN

FCO-3
3" (5

)

3" (3
)

FCO-C

2" (2)

1 
1/

2"
 (

2)

1 
1/

2"
 (

3)

4" V VTR

2" (5)

SS-1

3" (3)

3" (0)
4" V VTR
4" V VTR

3" V
3" V
2" V

4" SAN

4" SAN

3" V

UNDERCARRIAGE
WASH

4" SAN

4" SAN
2" SAN

FCO-3

FCO-3

2" SAN
4" SAN

4" SAN
4" SAN

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

3/
20

/2
02

5 
11

:0
1:

36
 A

M

ISOMETRIC - SANITARY
DWV - GARAGE

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P413.1

SANITARY ISOMETRIC NOTES
SEE FOUNDATION / FLOOR PLANS AND PLUMBING CONNECTION 
SCHEDULE ON SHEET P000 FOR DRAIN/ WASTE BRANCH PIPE SIZE 
TO FIXTURE.

ALL VENT PIPING SERVING INDIVIDUAL WATER CLOSETS WITH 
CARRIERS SHALL BE 2" UNLESS OTHERWISED NOTED.

ALL VENT PIPING SERVING INDIVIDUAL FIXTURES, OTHERTHAN 
WATER CLOSETS WITH CARRIERS, SHALL BE 1 1/2" UNLESS 
OTHERWISED NOTED.

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

3 CB04 12-30-2025

4 RFI 10 03-20-2025

4



36" CW

TD-1

CB-1

TD-1

CB-1

TD-1

TD-1

4

P501

4

P501

4

P501

6" CW UP

212" ST

FINISHED FLOOR = 100.00' (ARCH)
FINISHED FLOOR = 735.20' (CIVIL)

I.E. = 94.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 729.20' (CIVIL)

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" SAN

I.E. = 93.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 728.20' (CIVIL)

1

HD
3" UP TO

6" UP TO
FCO-3

CB-1

4" SAN 4" SAN 4" SAN

29

6"
 S

A
N

4" SAN

4" SAN

4" UP TO

FCO-3

2"
 V

4" UP TO

FCO-3

4" SAN

12" ST

4" UP TO

FCO-3

2"
 V

OI-1
4" UP TO

FCO-3

4" UP TO

FCO-3

8"
 S

T

8"
 S

T
8"

 S
T

8"
 S

T

8" ST UP

8" ST UP

12" ST6" ST

8"
 S

T

4" ST

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" UP TO

FCO-3
2" V UP

2" SLEEVE UP

4" ST

SS-1
3" UP TO

3" UP TO
FCO-C

6"
 S

A
N

8"
 S

T
8"

 S
T

6"
 S

A
N

2"
 V

2" V
2" V

2" V UP
2" V UP

3" SAN

TD-1

TD-1

3" SAN

I.E. = 93.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 728.20' (CIVIL)

TD-1

12" ST

6"
 S

T

6" ST UP

2" V
3" OV
3" OV

4" SAN

4" UP TO

FCO-3

4" SAN

6"
 S

T

12" ST

12
" 

S
T

8" ST

3" SAN

4" UP TO
FCO-3

4"
 S

AN

4" ST

1 1/2" V

2" SAN

6" SAN

I.E. = 93.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 728.20' (CIVIL)

6" UP TO

FCO-3

CWI-1

1

6"
 S

A
N

6" ST

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6" ST

TD-1

128

128

I.E. = 94.00' (ARCH.)
I.E. = 729.20' (CIVIL)

2" V

4" OW

3" V
3" V
2" V

5

P501

6" SAN

1

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

4/
29

/2
02

4 
2:

46
:3

1 
P

M

FOUNDATION PLAN -
GARAGE

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P103

SHEET KEYNOTES

1

TERMINATE SANITARY DRAIN PIPING 5 FEET OUTSIDE OF
BUILDING FOR EXTENSION TO SANITARY SEWER BY SITE
UTILITY CONTRACTOR. FIELD VERIFY INVERT
ELEVATIONS OF UNDERGROUND DRAIN PIPING WITH
SEWER PIPING PRIOR TO ANY INSTALLATION. SEE CIVIL
SHEETS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

2

TERMINATE STORM DRAIN PIPING 5 FEET OUTSIDE OF
BUILDING FOR EXTENSION TO STORM SEWER BY SITE
UTILITY CONTRACTOR. FIELD VERIFY INVERT
ELEVATIONS OF UNDERGROUND DRAIN PIPING WITH
SEWER PIPING PRIOR TO ANY INSTALLATION. SEE CIVIL
SHEETS FOR MORE INFORMATION.

3

TERMINATE WATER SERVICE PIPING 5 FEET OUTSIDE OF
BUILDING FOR EXTENSION TO WATER SERVICE LATERAL
BY SITE UTILITY CONTRACTOR. FIELD VERIFY INVERT
ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO ANY INSTALLATION. PROVIDE A
MINIMUM OF 6.5 FEET OF GROUND COVER OVER WATER
SERVICE PIPING. SEE CIVIL SHEETS FOR MORE
INFORMATION.

29
PROVIDE CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK AT ELBOWS PER
THE PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS.

128

UNDERCARRIAGE CLEANING EQUIPMENT - PROVIDE
MANIFOLD COMPRISED OF (4) 3/4" COLD WATER
CONNECTION, EACH WITH BALL VALVES. PROVIDE (4) 2"
SCHEDULE 40 PVC SLEEVES WITH 2 INCH LONG TURN
ELBOWS FOR PRESSURE RATED FLEX PIPE ROUTED AS
REQUIRED TO EQUIPMENT. PROVIDE 4" SANITARY DRAIN
PIPE DISCHARGING TO NEARBY CATCH BASIN.
COORDINATE CONNECTIONS WITH UNDERCARRIAGE
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER.

OFFICE

KEY PLAN

GARAGE

SHOP

0 8' 16' 24'
3/32" = 1'-0"P103

1 FOUNDATION PLAN - GARAGE

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 ADDENDUM 2 04-29-2024

9'-2"

Adjust Trench Drain to Stop Short of 
Undercarriage Wash Boxes at Revised 
9'-2" location. 

kstef
Rectangle

kstef
Rectangle

kstef
Line

kstef
Line



$78.73 total hrs: 38.83

-$             total days: 0

1,526.27$    x tax rate NA

7%

3.5%

Breakout of Adds and Deducts attached.

Work performed:

Building worked in: Kimberly Streets and Parks

-$                          

 C.     Materials with tax: 1,526.27$                 

 D.     Equipment rental: -$                          

320.83$                    E.       Overhead & Profit on Self-Performed Work @  

Subtotal:

none

4,904.19$                 

4,583.35$                 

Subcontractor: EGI Mechanical Inc.

RFI #11 Plumbing Changes at Maintenance Shop 042

Kimberly Street and Parks Department 
5/21/2025

www.egimech.com

-$                          

TOTAL:

Subtotal:

4,904.19$                 
EGI MECHANICAL INC.

1000 East Pearl Street / PO Box 65 / Seymour, WI 54165

G.       Overhead & Profit on Subcontracted Work @  

TOTAL COST OF A THRU D:

TOTAL SUBCONTRACTOR AMOUNT:

F.      Subcontracted Work:
-$                          
-$                          
-$                          

 B.    Subsistance and travel:

Date work performed:

3,057.09$                 

Plumbing changes on sheets P102, P202, P412 and P432.
Project details: Plumbing changes in response to RFI #11

Thank you.

A.Labor/Insurance/Fringes/Taxes:

 MECHANICAL INC. 

http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/
http://www.egimech.com/


Plumbing Changes at Maintenance Shop 042 unit unit

QUAN price PRICE labor LABOR
P102:  Underground -$           -$                 0
Credit (Gravity Drain Oil Waste) -$           -$                 0
4" PVC Pipe (Horizontal & Vertical) -32 2.00$         (64.03)$            0.08 -2.56
EBF -26 4.50$         (117.00)$          0.04 -1.04
4" LT 90 -2 9.67$         (19.33)$            0.81 -1.62
4" Combo -1 19.68$       (19.68)$            1.22 -1.22

-$                 0.00
New -$                 0.00
2" PVC Pipe (Horizontal & Vertical) 51 0.78$         39.61$             0.06 3.06
3" PVC Pipe (Horizontal & Vertical) 34 1.55$         52.81$             0.07 2.38
4" PVC Pipe (Horizontal & Vertical) 71 2.11$         149.46$           0.08 5.68
EBF 138 4.50$         621.00$           0.04 5.52
2" LT 90 5 2.34$         11.68$             0.27 1.35
2" Coupling 1 0.58$         0.58$               0.26 0.26
3" 45 1 3.75$         3.75$               .38 0.38
3" LT 90 3 5.38$         16.14$             .39 1.17
3" Coupling 1 2.03$         2.03$               .37 0.37
3" x 2" Combo 1 7.17$         7.17$               .49 0.49
4" LT 90 4 10.15$       40.60$             .81 3.24
4" Coupling 1 3.45$         3.45$               .79 0.79
3" FCO-3 1 170.96$     170.96$           1.25 1.25
3" Clamp-all 1 13.58$       13.58$             0.15 0.15
PVC Primer and Glue 1 30.00$       30.00$             .01 0.01
2" Sleeve or Penetration to Pit 2 25.00$       50.00$             1.25 2.5
3" Catch Basin Penetration and Seal 1 30.00$       30.00$             1.5 1.5
4" Sleeve or Penetration to Pit 2 35.00$       70.00$             1.75 3.5
Patch 4" Boot at Catch Basin 1 20.00$       20.00$             1 1
P202 / P432:  Compressed Air -$                 0
3/4" Copper Pipe (Horizontal & Vertical) 25 3.85$         96.19$             0.06 1.5
Pipe Support 4 12.00$       48.00$             0.86 3.44
3/4" SWT Tee 1 3.31$         3.31$               .77 0.77
3/4" SWT 90 1 1.80$         1.80$               .53 0.53
3/4 THD Ball Valve 1 22.10$       22.10$             .56 0.56
CAT-1 (Shown on P432) 1 175.00$     175.00$           1 1
CAT-1 Piping (Detail 4/P500) -$                 0
3/4" BLK THD Tee 1 3.28$         3.28$               1.02 1.02
3/4" BLK THD Cap 1 2.41$         2.41$               0.37 0
3/4" THD Ball Valve 2 22.10$       44.20$             0.56 1.12
3/4" x 3" BLK Pipe Nipple 2 2.38$         4.76$               0.05 0.1
3/4" x 6" BLK Pipe Nipple 2 4.15$         8.30$               0.05 0.1
3/4" Copper SWT Male 1 4.15$         4.15$               0.53 0.53

-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0
-$                 0

1,526.27$   38.83



RFI # 11 

TO: Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. 
Attn: Trevor Frank, AIA

CC: Demo Mitsis  - SMA 
Subject: ECO Lift Pit Plumbing Clarifications 

Job: 24020 - Kimberly Street and Parks 

Date: 3.18.2025

Cost/Schedule Impact: TBD

 Drawing/Spec Section:  See Attached 

QUESTION: Please find the attached from EGI Mech. to clear up plumbing related items for the ECO Lift system 
install.  Plans provided by ECO Lift and plumbing shown on contract drawings are in conflict with one another.  
We would request clarifications be made by plumbing designer and a sheet re issued to show needed 
construction up to the lift pit for coordination.  Further details are included in EGI's RFI attached.   

Owner has provided that ECO Lift is supplying the sump pump. 

RESPONSE:

201 W. Walnut St, Suite 301 Green Bay, WI 54303
P: 920.438.3833 F: 920.438.3837

 REQUESTED BY: SMA Construction Services 



1000 East Pearl Street / P.O. Box 65 / Seymour, WI 54165
Phone: 920-833-1070 FAX: 920-833-1074

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: PROJECT: R.F.I. NO:

Project No. DATE:

REF. DWG: P102/P412/P202/Ecolift 60-10 dwgs DISTRIBUTION

REF. SPEC. Division 22

TITLE OR SECTION OF WORK:

COST EFFECT:  POSSIBLE COST IMPACT:  TBD
Written Description of Request - Attach Sketches as Required

SIGNED:
Please respond below with your proposed solution/authorization and return this copy to my attention 
so that work may proceed.
Proposed solution / authorization to proceed

DATE: SIGNED:

EGI Mechanical Inc.

Kevin Winkler

SMA Construction Services

201 W Walnut Street, Suite 301

Green Bay, WI 54303

Kimberly Parks and Streets Dept

SMA Project #24020

Plumbing

Regarding piping to and from Ecolift:

3/18/2025

P-7

Drawings P102/P412 show a 4" Gravity OW line from catch basin to bottom of Pit.  EcoLift equipment drawings show
sloped base to Sump Pit and Pump.

2)  Plumbing drawings do not show the discharge line from pump at Page 6 of 7 - please provide size and connection 
point to OW system.
3)  P102/Note 137 states valve and cap at 4' AFF.  Ecolift drawing 5 of 7 shows Filter/Regulator/Lubricator (by others).
Whom shall furnish this equipment?  If EGI, can you please provide specifications.

1)  Is the 4" gravity drain required?

confirmation on location of Console.
4)  P202/Note 137 - Can the 3/4" CA drop be relocated to East side of door to be adjacent to Control Console?  Pending

5)  Drawing set indicates (1) 2" sleeve from before mentioned 3/4" CA drop to Control Console.  Ecolift drawings show (2)
additional 4" SCH40 PVC chase runs and potential sleeve for CA to sump pit pump.  Please confirm EGI shall install the 
additional 4" and CA to pump sleeving.  CA line size to pump also.  Thank you.

Chris Winkler

mleonardi
Text Box
PLUMBING CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ATTACHED DRAWINGS.

mleonardi
Text Box
03.20.2025



CB-1

TD-1

TD-1

4

P5014" UP TO
FCO-3

4" UP TO
FCO-C

4" OW

FD-C
4" UP TO

4"
 O

W
4"

 O
W

4"
 O

W
4"

 O
W

4" UP TO

FCO-3

2"
 O

V

2" OV UP

2"
 O

V

4" OW

6" UP TO

FCO-3

6"
 S

T

6" ST UP

8"
 S

T
6"

 S
T

6" ST

HD
2" UP TO

2" OW UP

1 1/2" OV UP

2" OV

3" UP TO

FCO-C

2" SAN UP

HD
3" UP TO

6"
 S

T
6"

 S
T

6"
 S

T

1 1/2" CLV

3" CLW

3" UP TO

FCO-C
3" SAN

3"
 S

A
N

3"
 S

A
N

3" UP TO

FCO-3

3" SAN

4" UP TO

FCO-3

CB-1
4" UP TO 4

P501

TD-1

TD-1

6"
 S

T

FINISHED FLOOR = 100.00' (ARCH)
FINISHED FLOOR = 735.20' (CIVIL)

3" SAN

4" UP TO

FCO-3

4"
 O

W

4" OW

4" OW2" OV

137

TO / FROM CONSOLE. 
CONFIRM LOCATION.

4" SLEEVE

4" SLEEVE

TO / FROM SUMP PUMP. 
CONFIRM LOCATION.

2" SLEEVE

2" SLEEVE

3" UP TO
FCO-3

3" OW

216

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

3/
20

/2
02

5 
12

:1
8:

22
 P

M

FOUNDATION PLAN - SHOP

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P102

SHEET KEYNOTES

137

SCISSOR LIFT - FURNISHED BY THE OWNER AND
INSTALLED BY THE VENDOR. CAP COMPRESSED AIR
PIPE 4' A.F.F. AND PROVIDE ISOLATION BALL VALVE 6
A.F.F. PROVIDE FILTER / REGULATOR / LUBRICATOR PER
VENDOR RECOMMENDATION. FIELD VERIFY OUTLET
PRESSURE SETTING, CONNECTION TYPE, SIZE AND
LOCATION WITH EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATION SHEETS
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. PROVIDE 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC
SLEEVE WITH 2 INCH LONG TURN ELBOWS FOR
PRESSURE RATED FLEXIBLE HOSE ROUTED AS
REQUIRED TO EQUIPMENT.

216

PNEUMATIC SUMP PUMP - CAP COMPRESSED AIR PIPE 4'
A.F.F. AND PROVIDE ISOLATION BALL VALVE 6 A.F.F.
PROVIDE 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC SLEEVE WITH 2 INCH
LONG TURN ELBOWS FOR PRESSURE RATED FLEXIBLE
HOSE ROUTED AS REQUIRED TO EQUIPMENT.

OFFICE

KEY PLAN

GARAGE

SHOP

8' 16'4'0
1/8" = 1'-0"P102

1 FOUNDATION PLAN - SHOP

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 ADDENDUM 2 04-29-2024

5 RFI 11 03-20-2025

5

5



W

T/P

WOOD SHOP

036 TOOLS

033

PAINT/FLAM.

034

WORK ROOM

032

SM. TOOLS

035

CORRIDOR

037

BULK FLUIDS

038

PARTS

039

OFFICE

040

STORAGE

041

WELD

043

MAINTENANCE

SHOP

042

P204

TD-1

CB-1

TD-1

HB-1

HB-2
CAT

HB-1

CAT

CAT

CAT

CAT

CAT

HB-1

CAT

HB-2

CAT

CATCAT

EWC-1

ESH

FD-CFCO-C

FCO-3

3/
4"

 C
A

134

FCO-3

CAT

1/2" CA

147

DSN-1
CO

6" ST UP/DN

6" OF

3/4" CW

1/
2"

 C
A

1/2" CA

US-1

4" OV VTR

2"
 O

V

1/2" CA

RD-1
6" UP TO

RD-1
6" UP TO

FCO-C

3" SAN

2" OV UP/DN

P204

1/2" CW

149

3/4" HWPW

1/2" CA

3/4" CW

2 1/2" CW

3/
4"

 C
A

3/
4"

 C
A

3/4" CW

1/2" CA
2 1/2" CW

3/4" CW1" CW

1/2" CA

6" OF

6" ST

CO

FCO-3

DSN-1

6"
 S

T

6"
 O

F

6"
 S

T

6"
 O

F

202 202

203

203

WCO

3" CLW

1 
1/

2"
 C

LV

1 
1/

2"
 C

LV

1/2" CA

1/2" CA

FCO-3

WCO

FCO-C

1/
2"

 C
A

1/
2"

 C
A

1/2" CA1/2" CA

1 1/2" V

CAT

CAT CAT

CAT

CAT

CAT

CAT

CAT

FCO-3

CB-1
4

P501

4" OV VTR

1/
2"

 C
A

1/
2"

 C
A

1/2" CA

1/2" CA

1/2" CA

1/2" CA

1 
1/

2"
 C

LV

1/2" CA

3/4" CA

3/4" CA

3/4" CA
3/4" CW

3/4" CW
1/2" CA

1/2" CA

TD-1TD-1

TD-1 TD-1

1/2" CA

1/2" CA

3" SAN

134

HD

1/2" HWR

1 1/4" HW
1 1/4" CW

2" V

CO

REFER TO SHEET P204 
FOR MEZZANINE PLAN.

3" SAN

3" SAN

3" SAN

FCO-3

CONTROL VALVE

WHA

213

214

3/4" CW

4" OV VTR

TO / FROM CONSOLE. 
CONFIRM LOCATION.

2" OV

3/4" CA

3/4" CA137

FCO-3

216

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

3/
20

/2
02

5 
12

:1
8:

24
 P

M

FLOOR PLAN - SHOP

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P202

SHEET KEYNOTES

134

SHOP EQUIPMENT - FURNISHED BY THE OWNER AND
INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. FINAL
PLUMBING CONNECTIONS SHALL BE BY THE PLUMBING
CONTRACTOR. PIPING CONNECTIONS SHALL INCLUDE
ANY COMPRESSED AIR / WELDING GASES / NATURAL
GAS/ NON-POTABLE WATER / SANITARY IN-DIRECT
WASTE PIPING. FIELD VERIFY OUTLET PRESSURE
SETTING, CONNECTION TYPE, SIZE AND LOCATION WITH
SHOP EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATION SHEETS PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

137

SCISSOR LIFT - FURNISHED BY THE OWNER AND
INSTALLED BY THE VENDOR. CAP COMPRESSED AIR
PIPE 4' A.F.F. AND PROVIDE ISOLATION BALL VALVE 6
A.F.F. PROVIDE FILTER / REGULATOR / LUBRICATOR PER
VENDOR RECOMMENDATION. FIELD VERIFY OUTLET
PRESSURE SETTING, CONNECTION TYPE, SIZE AND
LOCATION WITH EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATION SHEETS
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. PROVIDE 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC
SLEEVE WITH 2 INCH LONG TURN ELBOWS FOR
PRESSURE RATED FLEXIBLE HOSE ROUTED AS
REQUIRED TO EQUIPMENT.

147

BULK WATER STATION - DIGITAL ATTENDANT PROVIDED
BY OWNER AND INSTALLED BY VENDOR. PROVIDE 2-1/2
INCH CAM AND GROOVE COUPLING 36 INCHES ABOVE
FINISHED FLOOR FOR TRUCK FILLING. PROVIDE
CONTROL VALVE IMMEDIATELY UPSTREAM OF THE CAM
AND GROOVE COUPLING. PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING
UPSTREAM OF THE CONTROL VALVE: WATER HAMMER
ARRESTOR(S) AND ASSE 1056 SPILL-RESISTANT VACUUM
BREAKER LOCATED 25 FEET ABOVE FINISH FLOOR.

149

HOT WATER PRESSURE WASHER - CAP PIPE 6' A.F.F.
FOR CONNECTION BY EQUIPMENT INSTALLER.
COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION, SIZE AND FITTING TYPE
WITH OWNER, ARCHITECT AND HOT WATER PRESSURE
WASHER INSTALLER.

202

INFRARED HEATER - PROVIDE CAST IRON PIPES AND
FITTINGS FOR THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL PORTION
OF THE STORM WATER PRIMARY, STORM WATER
SECONDARY, AND OILY VENT PIPING IN THIS AREA. DO
NOT PROVIDE INSULATION ON ANY PIPING IN THIS AREA.

203 SLOPE PIPING AT 1/16" PER FOOT.

213

CONTROL VALVE - PROVIDE LINE SIZE NSF-61 RATED
CONTROL VALVE AND ACTUATOR, BELIMO MODEL
EXT-LD OR EQUAL.  ACTUATOR SHALL BE POWER OPEN,
SPRING CLOSED AND SHALL ACCEPT 24V POWER.
COORDINATE CONTROL POWER WIRING AND CONDUIT
FROM ASSOCIATED FILL PANEL.

214
PROVIDE MULTIPLE WATER HAMMER ARRESTORS AS
REQUIRED TO PREVENT WATER HAMMER FROM
AFFECTING PIPING.

216

PNEUMATIC SUMP PUMP - CAP COMPRESSED AIR PIPE 4'
A.F.F. AND PROVIDE ISOLATION BALL VALVE 6 A.F.F.
PROVIDE 2" SCHEDULE 40 PVC SLEEVE WITH 2 INCH
LONG TURN ELBOWS FOR PRESSURE RATED FLEXIBLE
HOSE ROUTED AS REQUIRED TO EQUIPMENT.

OFFICE

KEY PLAN

GARAGE

SHOP

8' 16'4'0
1/8" = 1'-0"P202

1 FLOOR PLAN - SHOP

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 ADDENDUM 2 04-29-2024

5 RFI 11 03-20-2025

5

5

5



2"
 (

4)

SD-1

SD-1

3" (1
2)

3" (1
6)

3" (1)

4" (3
)

4" (3
)

FCO-C

3" (0)

4" (3)

2" (3)

FD-C

EWC-1

FCO-C

2"
 (

3)

1 1/2" (1)

2" (3)

4" (13)

2"
 (

4)

2" (4
)

2" (4
)

CB-1

4" (9
)

4" (9
)

HD

US-1

4" (3)

2" (6)

3" (4)

3" (4)

SI-1

FCO-3

FCO-3

TD-1

TD-1

4" (4)

4" (13)

4" (4
)

4" (17)

CB-1
FCO-3

TD-1

TD-1

TD-1

TD-1

FCO-3

3"
 (

16
)

WCO

CO

4" V VTR

HD

3" (4)

3" (0)

4" OV VTR

FCO-C
3" (17)

3" (0)

3" (17)

1 
1/

2"
 (

2)

1 
1/

2"
 (

4)

1 
1/

2"
 (

2)

1 
1/

2"
 (

4)

2" (1)

4" (3)

4" (0)

2" (4)

4" (0)

4" (13)

4" (4)

4" (0)

4" OV VTR

4" OV VTR

4" V VTR

1 1/2" (1)

ESH

FCO-3
4" (0)

3" (4) HD

2" (2)
2" (4)

2" (4)

2"
 (

4)

2" (4)

4" OV VTR

1" PD

3" OW

FCO-3

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

3/
20

/2
02

5 
12

:1
8:

24
 P

M

ISOMETRIC - SANITARY
DWV - SHOP

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P412

SANITARY ISOMETRIC NOTES

SEE FOUNDATION / FLOOR PLANS AND PLUMBING CONNECTION 
SCHEDULE ON SHEET P000 FOR DRAIN/ WASTE BRANCH PIPE SIZE 
TO FIXTURE.

ALL VENT PIPING SERVING INDIVIDUAL WATER CLOSETS WITH 
CARRIERS SHALL BE 2" UNLESS OTHERWISED NOTED.

ALL VENT PIPING SERVING INDIVIDUAL FIXTURES, OTHERTHAN 
WATER CLOSETS WITH CARRIERS, SHALL BE 1 1/2" UNLESS 
OTHERWISED NOTED.

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

1 ADDENDUM 2 04-29-2024

5 RFI 11 03-20-2025

FROM SUMP PUMP. 
CONFIRM LOCATION.

5



3/4" (2
0)

3/4" (4
5)

1/2" (10)

1" (75)

3/4" (1
0)

3/4" (5
)

1/2" (1
0)

1/2" (20)

CAT

CAT

1/
2"

 (
5)

CAT

1/
2"

 (
5)

CAT

1/2" (5)

CAT

1/
2"

 (
5)

3/4" (2
5)

1/
2"

 (
15

)

CAT

CAT

1/
2"

 (
5)

1/2" (5)

CAT

CAT

1/2" (5
)

1/2" (1
0)

1/2" (5)

EXISTING
AIR

COMPRESSOR

3/4" (4
5)

3/4" (40)

1 1/2" (200)

CAT

1/
2"

 (
5)

1/
2"

 (
5)

CAT

1/
2"

 (
5)

1/2" (5
)

CAT

CAT

1/2" (5
)3/4" (2

5)

3/4" (5
0)

CAT

1/2" (5)

CAT
1/2" (5)

1/2" (10)

CAT

1/
2"

 (
5)

1/
2"

 (
5)

3/
4"

 (
5)

1/
2"

 (
5)

1/
2"

 (
5)

CAT

CAT

CAT

3/4" (1
5)

3/4" (1
0)

3/4" (2
0)

3/4" (2
0)

1/
2"

 (
5)

3/4" (1
0)

3/4" (10) 3/4" (2
0)

1/2" (5)

1/2" (40)

1" (120)
3/4" (80)

3/
4"

 (
5)

CAT

R

SEH Project

Checked By

Drawn By

Project Status Issue Date

This drawing is an instrument of service and shall 

remain the property of Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc. 

(SEH). This drawing, concepts and ideas contained 

herein shall not be used, reproduced, revised, or 

retained without the express written approval of SEH. 

Submission or distribution of this drawing to meet 

official or regulatory requirements or for purposes in 

connection with the project is not be construed as 

publication in derogation of any of the rights of SEH.

Project Owner

S
ho

rt
 E

lli
ot

t H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

, I
nc

.

A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

02
4

T
H

IS
 B

A
R

 IS
 I

N
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 1

" 
P

R
IN

T
E

D
 A

T
 F

U
LL

 S
C

A
LE

3/
20

/2
02

5 
12

:1
8:

25
 P

M

ISOMETRIC - COMPRESSED
AIR - SHOP

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

42
6 

W
E

S
T

 K
IM

B
E

R
LY

 A
V

E
N

U
E

K
IM

B
E

R
LY

, W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

41
36

KIMBV 171196

TTW

MBL

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 K

IM
B

E
R

LY

FOR BIDS 03/01/2024

P432

AIR ISOMETRIC NOTES

AIR UNITS VALUES ARE SHOWN AS SCFM.

INSTALL VALVES 60" A.F.F.

REVISION SCHEDULE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

5 RFI 11 03-20-2025

5



kwinkler
Polygon

kwinkler
Text Box
Proposed general location of control stand.

kwinkler
Line



 
Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:   Temporary Class “B” Beer License – 2025 Sunset Classic 

REPORT PREPARED BY:   Jennifer Weyenberg, Village Clerk-Treasurer 
REPORT DATE:   June 9, 2025 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   ____________________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  __________________________ 
 
EXPLANATION:  
 

Kimberly Baseball Organization (KBO) has filed an application to sell beer at Sunset Park the 
weekend of their Sunset Classic tournament. It will be held June 20-22, 2025 on the upper and 
lower diamonds.  
 
All necessary paperwork and fees have been submitted. 
 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the request for the Temporary Class “B” Beer license.  

 



eziegert
Highlight

eziegert
Highlight

eziegert
Highlight

eziegert
Highlight

eziegert
Highlight

eziegert
Highlight




	01 06-09-25 agenda
	02 05-19-2025 Board Minutes
	03 05-27-2025 Board Minutes
	04 2025 Claim Pranghofer Basement_Redacted
	05 250609 VB Memo - DevAg Assignment Footworks
	06 CR #6 - CB#5 Revisions
	07 CR #7 - Plumbing Changes Combined TMF
	EGI - RFI P-8 Mezz Drains Pricing.pdf
	Sheet1
	P-8 back up pricing.pdf
	Take Off


	EGI - RFI P-10 FCO Pricing.pdf
	Sheet1
	P-10 back up.pdf
	Take Off


	EGI - RFI #10 Wash Bay 044 Pricing.pdf
	Sheet1
	Back up.pdf
	Take Off

	RFI #10 - Undercarriage Wash  Wash Bay RESPONSE.pdf
	EGI_RFI P-6 UG Piping to Equipment at Wash Bay.pdf
	Sheet1



	EGI - RFI #11 Maint Shop Pricing.pdf
	Sheet1
	Backup.pdf
	Take Off

	RFI #11 - ECO Lift Pit Plumbing Clarifications.pdf
	EGI_RFI P-7 Eco Lift Drain.Console.CA.pdf
	Sheet1




	08 2025 Sunset Classic Temp B Application-Binder
	RBC 2025 Sunset Classic Temp B.pdf
	2025 Sunset Classic Temp B Application.pdf


	Text4: 
	Check Box5: 
	0: Off
	1: Off
	2: Yes
	3: Off

	Text36: 
	Text37: 
	0: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	4: 
	5: 

	Check Box38: 
	0: Off
	1: Yes

	Check Box39: 
	0: Off
	1: Off
	2: Off
	3: Off
	4: Off
	5: Off
	6: Off
	7: Off

	Check Box40: 
	0: Off
	1: Off
	2: Off
	3: Off
	4: Off



